
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

DATE:  TUESDAY, AUGUST 26, 2025 

TIME:  5:30 PM 

PLACE:  PHARR CITY HALL 

  2nd FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

                             118 SOUTH CAGE BLVD. 

  PHARR, TEXAS 78577  

   

        PRESIDING: ROBERT L. LOZANO, CHAIRMAN 

 
An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net 

 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
INVOCATION 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

1. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. Western Hidalgo County Loop System Development.  

 
2. STAFF REPORTS 

 
A. Report on Program Management Activity for the 365 Tollway Project – Ruben Alfaro, HCRMA  

B. Report on Construction Activity for the 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA 

 

3. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing 
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if 
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not 
such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by 
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held July 22, 2025.  
B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from July 8, 2025 to August 8, 2025.  
C. Approval of Financial Reports for July 2025. 

 
 
 
 
 



4. REGULAR AGENDA  
 
A. Resolution 2025-52 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 7 to the Professional 

Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. to provide surveying services to confirm 
“as built” for Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 2 as part of the 365 Tollway Project.  

B. Resolution 2025-53 – Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Agreement Number 1 to Work 
Authorization Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with QHA to provide surveying services to 
confirm additional scope of “as built” for Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 2 as part of the 365 
Tollway Project.  

C. Resolution 2025-54 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 11 to the PSA w/ QHA 
to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 7 and Supplemental Agreement 
Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 7.   

D. Resolution 2025-55 – Consideration and Approval of Change Order Number 16 to that certain contract 
with Pulice Construction, Inc. for the 365 Tollway construction project.  
 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None.  

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
 
A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the advance project development of the 365 

Tollway Segment 4, Section “A” West and Section "C” of the Hidalgo County Loop System (Section 551.071 
T.G.C.). 

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to a Memorandum of Understanding between the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority and Hidalgo County for Section “A” West (Section 551.071 
T.G.C.). 

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to ERCOT and AEP Transmission relocation of utility 
lines for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).  

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Joint Use Agreement between Hidalgo County 
Irrigation District Number 2 and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the 365 Tollway Project 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to that certain contract with Pulice Construction Inc. 
for the 365 Tollway Project. 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Change Order Number 1-13 to that certain 
contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Financial Assistance Agreement with the Texas 
Department of Transportation for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

H. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Inspection, 
Engineering, Surveying and Environmental Services to include construction material testing (Section 
551.071 T.G.C.). 

I. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the voluntary acquisition of real property for 
various parcels for the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

J. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

K. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Services Agreements (Section 551.071 
T.G.C.). 



L. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to permitting overweight corridors (Section 551.071 
T.G.C.). 

M. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to rule making guidance for Board appointments 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
 

 ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority office (203 W. Newcombe Ave, Pharr, Texas 78577), a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the  20th day of August 2025 at 5:00 pm 
and will remain so posted continuously for at 72 hour preceding the scheduled day of said meeting in accordance with 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 
                                     

        Maria E. Alaniz     
        Program Coordinator 

 

 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. 
Alaniz at 956-402-4762 at least 96 hours before the meeting. 
 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public 

forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be 

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak.  Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed 

a maximum of six (6) minutes.   

 

All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. For 

meetings being held by telephonic or videoconference, individuals may contact Maria. E. Alaniz at (956) 402-4762 

before 5:00 pm day of the meeting.  

 

The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under 

the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting, 

HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on 

issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized 

on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, and the same time 

limitations applies.” 

 

Note:  Participation by Telephone/Video Conference Call – One or more members of the HCRMA Board of Directors 

may participate in this meeting through a telephone/video conference call, as authorized by Sec. 370.262, Texas 

Transportation Code.    



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

    BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X           AGENDA ITEM                1A 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED        08/19/2025_
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE     08/26/2025_  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item: CHAIRMAN’S REPORT.__       ___________________________________    

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:       Yes      X    No 

Chairman’s Report ______________________________      

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only. _____________          ____________  _______________      

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

11. Development Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved          None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:         Approved          Disapproved      X_  None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X _  None 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
Tuesday, August 26, 2025 

A. Western Hidalgo County Loop System Development.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS    X 
PLANNING COMMITTEE  
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

AGENDA ITEM          A  
DATE SUBMITTED    /1 /202  
MEETING DATE   / /202  

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGEMENT ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY
PROJECT AND HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY PROJECTS

Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes  No

Report on 

Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes   No     X   N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only   .

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved       X   None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:    Approved      Disapproved       X   None

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   Approved      Disapproved       X   None

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X_  None

10. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved   Disapproved   None

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved    X   None

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved    Disapproved    None



HCRMA Administrative Staff
Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng.

Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.

Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Ofer.

Ruben Alfaro, PE, CFM, PMP, Development Engineer

General Engineering Consultant
HDR ENGINEERING, INC.

HCRMA Board of Directors
Robert L. Lozano, Chairman 

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Vice-Chairman

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer

Jose Maria “Joe” Ochoa, Director

Roel “Roy” Rodriguez, P.E., Director

Javier Peña, Director

Michael J. Williamson, Director

Report on HCRMA Development Activities Ruben Alfaro, PE, CFM, PMP
Development Engineer

HDR ENGINEERING, INC.

Ruben Alfaro, PE, CFM, PMP
Development Engineer

1 http://www.hcrma.net



Overweight Permit Summary
Development Updates

MISSIONSTATEMENT:

To provide our customers with a rapid
and reliable alternative for the safe and
efficient movement of people, goods,
and services.

2 http://www.hcrma.net



MONTHLY OVERWEIGHT REPORT:
July 1, 2025 – July 31, 2025

3

2024 % CHANGE
Total Permits Issued: 6,181 5,971 3.52%
Total Amount Collected: 1,261,502.00$ 1,218,956.00$ 3.49%

Convenience Fees: 25,302.00$       24,756.00$       
Total Permit Fees: 1,236,200.00$ 1,194,200.00$ 
– Pro Miles: 18,543.00$     17,913.00$     
– TxDOT (On system): 1,036,244.65$ 1,015,070.00$
– Local (Off system): 14,525.35$     
– HCRMA: 166,887.00$   161,217.00$   3.52%

Effective November 13, 2017, permit fee increased from $80 to $200
Convenience fees: 3% of Credit Card Payment 
Pro Miles: 1.5% of Total Permit fees.
TxDOT & Local: 85% of Total Permit fees.
HCRMA: 13.5% of Total Permit fees.


Counts

		                HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY																																								M-M		Y-Y

		               ANNUAL OVERWEIGHT/OVERSIZE PERMIT COMPARISON 																																								-12.4%		9.0%



						Jan		Feb		Mar		April		May		June		July		Aug		Sept		Oct		Nov		Dec		Total		per wk

				2014								1		0		0		2		3		32		97		170		210		515

				2015		385		682		939		1,308		1,506		1,666		1,591		1,265		1,260		1,410		1,243		1,172		14,427		277

				2016		1,584		1,998		2,244		2,466		2,647		2,909		3,024		2,621		2,498		2,374		1,988		2,004		28,357		545

				2017		2,689		2,565		3,336		3,141		3,788		3,918		3,643		3,260		2,710		2,814		2,621		2,563		37,048		712

				2018		2,558		2,580		3,022		3,200		3,620		3,600		3,291		3,049		2,439		2,699		2,316		2,128		34,502		664

				2019		2,591		2,305		2,966		3,150		3,292		3,244		3,360		3,212		2,818		2,573		2,241		2,038		33,790		650		Monthly Total

				2020		2,947		2,345		3,189		2,110		3,750		4,016		3,617		3,510		2,585		2,788		2,636		2,547		36,040		693		8,545

				2021		3,292		2,623		3,768		3,638		4,074		4,417		3,526		3,200		2,866		2,792		2,490		2,587		39,273		755		17,395

		11,457		2022		2,642		2,218		3,409		3,188		4,270		4,171		4,132		4,009		3,431		3,346		3,188		3,108		41,112		791		19,898

		14,711		2023		3,399		3,059		3,982		4,271		4,910		6,319		4,478		4,133		3,411		3,307		3,599		4,786		49,654		955		25,940

		25,656		2024		6,343		5,892		6,273		7,148		8,163		6,200		5,971		6,653		4,945		5,153		5,864		5,510		74,115		1425

				2025		5,795		4,847		6,562		5,635		6,201		5,966		6,181												41,187

																														388,833		delta		6,042

				30%												0.1646750219																		30.36486079

																																				ERROR:#DIV/0!

																																				2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		2022		2023		2024		2025		SUMMARY

																																		TxDOT (On-System)		$35,020		$981,036		$1,928,276		$2,925,428		$5,865,340		$5,744,300		$6,126,800		$6,676,410		$6,989,040		$   8,441,180.00		$   12,599,550.00		$7,001,790		$65,314,170

																																		Off-System

																																		HCRMA		$4,635		$129,843		$255,213		$405,108		$931,554		$912,330		$973,080		$1,060,371		$1,110,024		$   1,340,658.00		$   2,001,105.00		$   1,112,049.00		$10,235,970

																																		ProMiles		$1,545		$43,281		$85,071		$111,144		$103,506		$101,370		$108,120		$117,819		$123,336		$148,962		$222,345		$77,820		$1,166,499

																																				$41,200		$1,154,160		$2,268,560		$3,441,680		$6,900,400		$6,758,000		$7,208,000		$7,854,600		$8,222,400		$   9,930,800.00		$   14,823,000.00				$68,602,800

																																		* Allocation does not include the 3% credit card pass-through fee charged by ProMiles.

																																						2701%		97%		59%		130%		-2%		7%		9%		5%		21%		49%

																																		2023		2023 CUM		2024		2024 CUM		2025		2025 CUM

																																Jan		3,399		3,399		6,343		6,343		5,795		5,795

																																Feb		3,059		6,458		5,892		12,235		4,847		10,642

																																Mar		3,982		10,440		6,273		18,508		6,562		17,204

																																Apr		4,271		14,711		7,148		25,656		5,635		22,839

				*Effective November 13, 2017, permit fee increased from $80 to $200																												May		4,910		19,621		8,163		33,819		6,201		29,040

																																Jun		6,319		25,940		6,200		40,019

																																Jul		4,478		30,418		5,971		45,990

																																Aug		4,133		34,551		6,653		52,643

																																Sep		3,411		37,962		4,945		57,588

																																Oct		3,307		41,269		5,153		62,741

																																Nov		3,599		44,868		5,864		68,605

																																Dec		4,786		49,654		5,510		74,115

																																		49,654				74,115				29,040



Overweight/Oversized Permit Count 

2014 -2021 Monthly Comparison



2016	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	1584	1998	2244	2466	2647	2909	3024	2621	2498	2374	1988	2004	2017	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2689	2565	3336	3141	3788	3918	3643	3260	2710	2814	2621	2563	2018	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2558	2580	3022	3200	3620	3600	3291	3049	2439	2699	2316	2128	2019	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2591	2305	2966	3150	3292	3244	3360	3212	2818	2573	2241	2038	2020	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2947	2345	3189	2110	3750	4016	3617	3510	2585	2788	2636	2547	2021	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3292	2623	3768	3638	4074	4417	3526	3200	2866	2792	2490	2587	2022	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2642	2218	3409	3188	4270	4171	4132	4009	3431	3346	3188	3108	2023	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3399	3059	3982	4271	4910	6319	4478	4133	3411	3307	3599	4786	2024	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	6343	5892	6273	7148	8163	6200	5971	6653	4945	5153	5864	5510	







Overweight/Oversized Permit Revenue Allocation

2014-2023



TxDOT (On-System)	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	981036	1928276	2925428	5865340	5744300	6126800	6676410	6989040	8441180	HCRMA	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	129843	255213	405108	931554	912330	973080	1060371	1110024	1340658	ProMiles	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	43281	85071	111144	103506	101370	108120	117819	123336	148962	







Overweight/Oversized Permit Count 

2023 - 2025 Monthly Comparison



2023	

Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3399	3059	3982	4271	4910	6319	4478	4133	3411	3307	3599	4786	2024	

6343	5892	6273	7148	8163	6200	5971	6653	4945	5153	5864	5510	2025	

5795	4847	6562	5635	6201	5966	6181	Month





Number of Permits









Cumulative Total Permits



2023 CUM	

Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	3399	6458	10440	14711	19621	25940	30418	34551	37962	41269	44868	49654	2024 CUM	

Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	6343	12235	18508	25656	33819	40019	45990	52643	57588	62741	68605	74115	2025 CUM	

Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	5795	10642	17204	22839	29040	Month





Number of Permits











Sheet1

				Previous Year		New Year		HCRMA Revenue Increase (%)						Previous Year		New Year		HCRMAPermit issuance Increase (%)

		2014-2015		$   4,635.00		$   129,843.00		2701%				2014-2015		515		14427		2701%

		2015-2016		$   129,843.00		$   255,213.00		97%				2015-2016		14427		28357		97%

		2016-2017		$   255,213.00		$   405,108.00		59%				2016-2017		28357		37048		31%

		2017-2018		$   405,108.00		$   931,554.00		130%				2017-2018		37048		34502		-7%

		2018-2019		$   931,554.00		$   912,330.00		-2%				2018-2019		34502		33790		-2%

		2019-2020		$   912,330.00		$   973,080.00		7%				2019-2020		33790		36040		7%

		2020-2021		$   973,080.00		$   1,060,371.00		9%				2020-2021		36040		39273		9%

		2021-2022		$   1,060,371.00		$   1,110,024.00		5%				2021-2022		39273		41112		5%

		2022-2023		$   1,110,024.00		$   1,340,658.00		21%				2022-2023		41112		49654		21%

		2023-2024		$   1,340,658.00		$   2,001,105.00		49%				2023-2024		49654		74115		49%









Current Month

						2024		% CHANGE

		Total Permits Issued:		6,181		5,971		3.52%		START:		12/1/24						THRU:		12/31/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   1,261,502.00		$   1,218,956.00		3.49%		CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   25,302.00		$   24,756.00

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   1,236,200.00		$   1,194,200.00				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   18,543.00		$   17,913.00

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   1,036,244.65		$   1,015,070.00

		– Local (Off system):		$   14,525.35

		– HCRMA:		$   166,887.00		$   161,217.00		3.52%		NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2014-Present

		Total Permits Issued:		430,010				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2014						THRU:		6/30/24		<< change here, it's referenced on Current Year tab

		Total Amount Collected:		$   76,641,646.00				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?						1

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   1,525,446.00

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   75,116,200.00				CHECK:		$   (0)		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   1,264,200.00

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   63,719,924.55

		– Local (Off system):		$   128,845.80

		– HCRMA:		$   10,003,230.00

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2025

						2024		% CHANGE

		Total Permits Issued:		41,187		45,990		-10.44%		START:		1/1/24						THRU:		11/30/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   8,407,086		$   9,397,392		-10.54%		CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees*:		$   169,686		$   199,392

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   8,237,400		$   9,198,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   123,561		$   137,970

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   6,905,000.55		$   7,818,300.00				Add second check to include TxDOT fees before October 17

		– Local (Off system):		$   96,789.45

		– HCRMA:		$   1,112,049		$   1,241,730		-10.44%		NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2024

		Total Permits Issued:		74,115				START:		1/1/24						THRU:		11/30/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   14,022,614				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   301,614

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   13,721,000				CHECK:		$   (0)		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   205,815

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   11,630,794				Add second check to include TxDOT fees before October 17

		– Local (Off system):		$   32,056

		– HCRMA:		$   1,852,335				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2023

		Total Permits Issued:		49,652				START:		Sunday 01 January 2023						THRU:		Tuesday 31 October 2023

		Total Amount Collected:		$   10,141,570				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   211,170

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   9,930,400				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   148,956

		– TxDOT:		$   8,440,840

		– HCRMA:		$   1,340,604				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2022

		Total Permits Issued:		41,104				START:		Saturday 01 January 2022						THRU:		6/30/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,717,800				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   117,000

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,600,800				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   114,012

		– TxDOT:		$   6,460,680

		– HCRMA:		$   1,026,108				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2021

		Total Permits Issued:		39,273				START:		Friday 01 January 2021						THRU:		12/31/21

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,948,416				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   93,816

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,854,600				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   117,819

		– TxDOT:		$   6,676,410

		– HCRMA:		$   1,060,371				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2014-2020

		Total Permits Issued:		184,679				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2014						THRU:		12/31/20

		Total Amount Collected:		$   28,404,160				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   632,160

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   27,772,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   554,037

		– TxDOT:		$   23,606,200

		– HCRMA:		$   3,611,763				NOTE: DO NOT EDIT OR ERASE -- THIS IS BASELINE FOR MONTHLY UPATES FROM 01/2021 & ON

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2020

		Total Permits Issued:		36,040				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2020						THRU:		12/31/20

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,330,148				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   122,148

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,208,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   108,120

		– TxDOT:		$   6,126,800

		– HCRMA:		$   973,080

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2019

		Total Permits Issued:		33,790				START:		Tuesday 01 January 2019						THRU:		12/31/19				785.8139534884

		Total Amount Collected:		$   6,918,764				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   160,764

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   6,758,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   101,370

		– TxDOT:		$   5,744,300

		– HCRMA:		$   912,330





2018

		Total Permits Issued:		34,502				THRU:		12/31/18						663.5

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,061,812				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   161,412

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   6,900,400				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   103,506

		– TxDOT:		$   5,865,340

		– HCRMA:		$   931,554





2017

		Total Permits Issued:		37,048				DATE:		12/30/17

		Total Amount Collected:		$   3,536,079				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   94,399

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   3,441,680				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   111,144

		– TxDOT:		$   2,925,428

		– HCRMA:		$   405,108





2016

		From 01/01/2016 – 12/30/2016
(year end summary)

		Total Permits Issued:		28,357

		Total Amount Collected:		$   2,331,860

		§ Convenience Fees (CC):		$   63,300

		§ Total Permit Fees:		$   2,268,560				CHECK:		$   2,268,560

		– Pro Miles:		$   85,071

		– TxDOT:		$   1,928,276

		– HCRMA:		$   255,213





2015

		From 01/01/2015 – 12/31/2015
(year end summary)

		Total Permits Issued:		14,427

		Total Amount Collected:		$   1,183,442

		§ Convenience Fees (CC):		$   29,282

		§ Total Permit Fees:		$   1,154,160

		– Pro Miles:		$   43,281

		– TxDOT:		$   981,036

		– HCRMA:		$   129,843







Latest 3-Years 
Monthly Comparison

4

3,399

3,059

3,982
4,271

4,910

6,319

4,478

4,133

3,411 3,307

3,599

4,786

6,343

5,892
6,273

7,148
8,163

6,200

5,971

6,653

4,945
5,153

5,864

5,510
5,795

4,847

6,562

5,635

6,201
5,966

6,181

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

5,000

5,500

6,000

6,500

7,000

7,500

8,000

8,500

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

N
um

be
r o

f P
er

m
its

Month

Overweight/Oversizedd Permitt Countt 
20233 - 20255 Monthlyy Comparison

2023 2024 2025



YEARLY OVERWEIGHT REPORT:
January 1, 2025 – July 31, 2025

5

2024 % CHANGE
Total Permits Issued: 41,187 45,990 -10.44%
Total Amount Collected: 8,407,086.00$ 9,397,392.00$ -10.54%

Convenience Fees*: 169,686.00$    199,392.00$    
Total Permit Fees: 8,237,400.00$ 9,198,000.00$ 
– Pro Miles: 123,561.00$   137,970.00$   
– TxDOT (On system): 6,905,000.55$ 7,818,300.00$
– Local (Off system): 96,789.45$     
– HCRMA: 1,112,049.00$ 1,241,730.00$ -10.44%

Effective November 13, 2017, permit fee increased from $80 to $200
Convenience fees: 3% of Credit Card Payment 
Pro Miles: 1.5% of Total Permit fees.
TxDOT & Local: 85% of Total Permit fees.
HCRMA: 13.5% of Total Permit fees.


Counts

		                HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY																																								M-M		Y-Y

		               ANNUAL OVERWEIGHT/OVERSIZE PERMIT COMPARISON 																																								-12.4%		9.0%



						Jan		Feb		Mar		April		May		June		July		Aug		Sept		Oct		Nov		Dec		Total		per wk

				2014								1		0		0		2		3		32		97		170		210		515

				2015		385		682		939		1,308		1,506		1,666		1,591		1,265		1,260		1,410		1,243		1,172		14,427		277

				2016		1,584		1,998		2,244		2,466		2,647		2,909		3,024		2,621		2,498		2,374		1,988		2,004		28,357		545

				2017		2,689		2,565		3,336		3,141		3,788		3,918		3,643		3,260		2,710		2,814		2,621		2,563		37,048		712

				2018		2,558		2,580		3,022		3,200		3,620		3,600		3,291		3,049		2,439		2,699		2,316		2,128		34,502		664

				2019		2,591		2,305		2,966		3,150		3,292		3,244		3,360		3,212		2,818		2,573		2,241		2,038		33,790		650		Monthly Total

				2020		2,947		2,345		3,189		2,110		3,750		4,016		3,617		3,510		2,585		2,788		2,636		2,547		36,040		693		8,545

				2021		3,292		2,623		3,768		3,638		4,074		4,417		3,526		3,200		2,866		2,792		2,490		2,587		39,273		755		17,395

		11,457		2022		2,642		2,218		3,409		3,188		4,270		4,171		4,132		4,009		3,431		3,346		3,188		3,108		41,112		791		19,898

		14,711		2023		3,399		3,059		3,982		4,271		4,910		6,319		4,478		4,133		3,411		3,307		3,599		4,786		49,654		955		25,940

		25,656		2024		6,343		5,892		6,273		7,148		8,163		6,200		5,971		6,653		4,945		5,153		5,864		5,510		74,115		1425

				2025		5,795		4,847		6,562		5,635		6,201		5,966		6,181												41,187

																														388,833		delta		6,042

				30%												0.1646750219																		30.36486079

																																				ERROR:#DIV/0!

																																				2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		2022		2023		2024		2025		SUMMARY

																																		TxDOT (On-System)		$35,020		$981,036		$1,928,276		$2,925,428		$5,865,340		$5,744,300		$6,126,800		$6,676,410		$6,989,040		$   8,441,180.00		$   12,599,550.00		$7,001,790		$65,314,170

																																		Off-System

																																		HCRMA		$4,635		$129,843		$255,213		$405,108		$931,554		$912,330		$973,080		$1,060,371		$1,110,024		$   1,340,658.00		$   2,001,105.00		$   1,112,049.00		$10,235,970

																																		ProMiles		$1,545		$43,281		$85,071		$111,144		$103,506		$101,370		$108,120		$117,819		$123,336		$148,962		$222,345		$77,820		$1,166,499

																																				$41,200		$1,154,160		$2,268,560		$3,441,680		$6,900,400		$6,758,000		$7,208,000		$7,854,600		$8,222,400		$   9,930,800.00		$   14,823,000.00				$68,602,800

																																		* Allocation does not include the 3% credit card pass-through fee charged by ProMiles.

																																						2701%		97%		59%		130%		-2%		7%		9%		5%		21%		49%

																																		2023		2023 CUM		2024		2024 CUM		2025		2025 CUM

																																Jan		3,399		3,399		6,343		6,343		5,795		5,795

																																Feb		3,059		6,458		5,892		12,235		4,847		10,642

																																Mar		3,982		10,440		6,273		18,508		6,562		17,204

																																Apr		4,271		14,711		7,148		25,656		5,635		22,839

				*Effective November 13, 2017, permit fee increased from $80 to $200																												May		4,910		19,621		8,163		33,819		6,201		29,040

																																Jun		6,319		25,940		6,200		40,019

																																Jul		4,478		30,418		5,971		45,990

																																Aug		4,133		34,551		6,653		52,643

																																Sep		3,411		37,962		4,945		57,588

																																Oct		3,307		41,269		5,153		62,741

																																Nov		3,599		44,868		5,864		68,605

																																Dec		4,786		49,654		5,510		74,115

																																		49,654				74,115				29,040



Overweight/Oversized Permit Count 

2014 -2021 Monthly Comparison



2016	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	1584	1998	2244	2466	2647	2909	3024	2621	2498	2374	1988	2004	2017	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2689	2565	3336	3141	3788	3918	3643	3260	2710	2814	2621	2563	2018	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2558	2580	3022	3200	3620	3600	3291	3049	2439	2699	2316	2128	2019	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2591	2305	2966	3150	3292	3244	3360	3212	2818	2573	2241	2038	2020	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2947	2345	3189	2110	3750	4016	3617	3510	2585	2788	2636	2547	2021	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3292	2623	3768	3638	4074	4417	3526	3200	2866	2792	2490	2587	2022	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2642	2218	3409	3188	4270	4171	4132	4009	3431	3346	3188	3108	2023	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3399	3059	3982	4271	4910	6319	4478	4133	3411	3307	3599	4786	2024	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	6343	5892	6273	7148	8163	6200	5971	6653	4945	5153	5864	5510	







Overweight/Oversized Permit Revenue Allocation

2014-2023



TxDOT (On-System)	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	981036	1928276	2925428	5865340	5744300	6126800	6676410	6989040	8441180	HCRMA	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	129843	255213	405108	931554	912330	973080	1060371	1110024	1340658	ProMiles	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	43281	85071	111144	103506	101370	108120	117819	123336	148962	







Overweight/Oversized Permit Count 

2023 - 2025 Monthly Comparison



2023	

Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3399	3059	3982	4271	4910	6319	4478	4133	3411	3307	3599	4786	2024	

6343	5892	6273	7148	8163	6200	5971	6653	4945	5153	5864	5510	2025	

5795	4847	6562	5635	6201	5966	6181	Month





Number of Permits









Cumulative Total Permits



2023 CUM	

Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	3399	6458	10440	14711	19621	25940	30418	34551	37962	41269	44868	49654	2024 CUM	

Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	6343	12235	18508	25656	33819	40019	45990	52643	57588	62741	68605	74115	2025 CUM	

Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	5795	10642	17204	22839	29040	Month





Number of Permits











Sheet1

				Previous Year		New Year		HCRMA Revenue Increase (%)						Previous Year		New Year		HCRMAPermit issuance Increase (%)

		2014-2015		$   4,635.00		$   129,843.00		2701%				2014-2015		515		14427		2701%

		2015-2016		$   129,843.00		$   255,213.00		97%				2015-2016		14427		28357		97%

		2016-2017		$   255,213.00		$   405,108.00		59%				2016-2017		28357		37048		31%

		2017-2018		$   405,108.00		$   931,554.00		130%				2017-2018		37048		34502		-7%

		2018-2019		$   931,554.00		$   912,330.00		-2%				2018-2019		34502		33790		-2%

		2019-2020		$   912,330.00		$   973,080.00		7%				2019-2020		33790		36040		7%

		2020-2021		$   973,080.00		$   1,060,371.00		9%				2020-2021		36040		39273		9%

		2021-2022		$   1,060,371.00		$   1,110,024.00		5%				2021-2022		39273		41112		5%

		2022-2023		$   1,110,024.00		$   1,340,658.00		21%				2022-2023		41112		49654		21%

		2023-2024		$   1,340,658.00		$   2,001,105.00		49%				2023-2024		49654		74115		49%









Current Month

						2024		% CHANGE

		Total Permits Issued:		6,181		5,971		3.52%		START:		12/1/24						THRU:		12/31/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   1,261,502.00		$   1,218,956.00		3.49%		CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   25,302.00		$   24,756.00

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   1,236,200.00		$   1,194,200.00				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   18,543.00		$   17,913.00

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   1,036,244.65		$   1,015,070.00

		– Local (Off system):		$   14,525.35

		– HCRMA:		$   166,887.00		$   161,217.00		3.52%		NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2014-Present

		Total Permits Issued:		430,010				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2014						THRU:		6/30/24		<< change here, it's referenced on Current Year tab

		Total Amount Collected:		$   76,641,646.00				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?						1

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   1,525,446.00

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   75,116,200.00				CHECK:		$   (0)		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   1,264,200.00

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   63,719,924.55

		– Local (Off system):		$   128,845.80

		– HCRMA:		$   10,003,230.00

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2025

						2024		% CHANGE

		Total Permits Issued:		41,187		45,990		-10.44%		START:		1/1/24						THRU:		11/30/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   8,407,086.00		$   9,397,392.00		-10.54%		CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees*:		$   169,686.00		$   199,392.00

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   8,237,400.00		$   9,198,000.00				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   123,561.00		$   137,970.00

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   6,905,000.55		$   7,818,300.00				Add second check to include TxDOT fees before October 17

		– Local (Off system):		$   96,789.45

		– HCRMA:		$   1,112,049.00		$   1,241,730.00		-10.44%		NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2024

		Total Permits Issued:		74,115				START:		1/1/24						THRU:		11/30/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   14,022,614				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   301,614

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   13,721,000				CHECK:		$   (0)		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   205,815

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   11,630,794				Add second check to include TxDOT fees before October 17

		– Local (Off system):		$   32,056

		– HCRMA:		$   1,852,335				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2023

		Total Permits Issued:		49,652				START:		Sunday 01 January 2023						THRU:		Tuesday 31 October 2023

		Total Amount Collected:		$   10,141,570				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   211,170

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   9,930,400				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   148,956

		– TxDOT:		$   8,440,840

		– HCRMA:		$   1,340,604				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2022

		Total Permits Issued:		41,104				START:		Saturday 01 January 2022						THRU:		6/30/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,717,800				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   117,000

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,600,800				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   114,012

		– TxDOT:		$   6,460,680

		– HCRMA:		$   1,026,108				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2021

		Total Permits Issued:		39,273				START:		Friday 01 January 2021						THRU:		12/31/21

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,948,416				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   93,816

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,854,600				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   117,819

		– TxDOT:		$   6,676,410

		– HCRMA:		$   1,060,371				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2014-2020

		Total Permits Issued:		184,679				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2014						THRU:		12/31/20

		Total Amount Collected:		$   28,404,160				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   632,160

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   27,772,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   554,037

		– TxDOT:		$   23,606,200

		– HCRMA:		$   3,611,763				NOTE: DO NOT EDIT OR ERASE -- THIS IS BASELINE FOR MONTHLY UPATES FROM 01/2021 & ON

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2020

		Total Permits Issued:		36,040				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2020						THRU:		12/31/20

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,330,148				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   122,148

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,208,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   108,120

		– TxDOT:		$   6,126,800

		– HCRMA:		$   973,080

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2019

		Total Permits Issued:		33,790				START:		Tuesday 01 January 2019						THRU:		12/31/19				785.8139534884

		Total Amount Collected:		$   6,918,764				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   160,764

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   6,758,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   101,370

		– TxDOT:		$   5,744,300

		– HCRMA:		$   912,330





2018

		Total Permits Issued:		34,502				THRU:		12/31/18						663.5

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,061,812				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   161,412

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   6,900,400				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   103,506

		– TxDOT:		$   5,865,340

		– HCRMA:		$   931,554





2017

		Total Permits Issued:		37,048				DATE:		12/30/17

		Total Amount Collected:		$   3,536,079				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   94,399

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   3,441,680				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   111,144

		– TxDOT:		$   2,925,428

		– HCRMA:		$   405,108





2016

		From 01/01/2016 – 12/30/2016
(year end summary)

		Total Permits Issued:		28,357

		Total Amount Collected:		$   2,331,860

		§ Convenience Fees (CC):		$   63,300

		§ Total Permit Fees:		$   2,268,560				CHECK:		$   2,268,560

		– Pro Miles:		$   85,071

		– TxDOT:		$   1,928,276

		– HCRMA:		$   255,213





2015

		From 01/01/2015 – 12/31/2015
(year end summary)

		Total Permits Issued:		14,427

		Total Amount Collected:		$   1,183,442

		§ Convenience Fees (CC):		$   29,282

		§ Total Permit Fees:		$   1,154,160

		– Pro Miles:		$   43,281

		– TxDOT:		$   981,036

		– HCRMA:		$   129,843







Latest 3-Years
Yearly Cumulative Comparison

6

3,399

6,458

10,440

14,711

19,621

25,940

30,418

34,551

37,962

41,269

44,868

49,654

6,343

12,235

18,508

25,656

33,819

40,019

45,990

52,643

57,588

62,741

68,605

74,115

5,795 

10,642 

17,204 

22,839 

29,040 

35,006 

41,187 

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Nu
m

be
r o

f P
er

m
its

Month

Cumulative Total Permits

2023 CUM 2024 CUM 2025 CUM



ACCUMULATED OVERWEIGHT REPORT:
January 1, 2014 – July 31, 2025

7

Total Permits Issued: 430,010
Total Amount Collected: 76,641,646.00$     

Convenience Fees: 1,525,446.00$       
Total Permit Fees: 75,116,200.00$     
– Pro Miles: 1,264,200.00$        
– TxDOT (On system): 63,719,924.55$      
– Local (Off system): 128,845.80$           
– HCRMA: 10,003,230.00$      


Counts

		                HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY																																								M-M		Y-Y

		               ANNUAL OVERWEIGHT/OVERSIZE PERMIT COMPARISON 																																								-12.4%		9.0%



						Jan		Feb		Mar		April		May		June		July		Aug		Sept		Oct		Nov		Dec		Total		per wk

				2014								1		0		0		2		3		32		97		170		210		515

				2015		385		682		939		1,308		1,506		1,666		1,591		1,265		1,260		1,410		1,243		1,172		14,427		277

				2016		1,584		1,998		2,244		2,466		2,647		2,909		3,024		2,621		2,498		2,374		1,988		2,004		28,357		545

				2017		2,689		2,565		3,336		3,141		3,788		3,918		3,643		3,260		2,710		2,814		2,621		2,563		37,048		712

				2018		2,558		2,580		3,022		3,200		3,620		3,600		3,291		3,049		2,439		2,699		2,316		2,128		34,502		664

				2019		2,591		2,305		2,966		3,150		3,292		3,244		3,360		3,212		2,818		2,573		2,241		2,038		33,790		650		Monthly Total

				2020		2,947		2,345		3,189		2,110		3,750		4,016		3,617		3,510		2,585		2,788		2,636		2,547		36,040		693		8,545

				2021		3,292		2,623		3,768		3,638		4,074		4,417		3,526		3,200		2,866		2,792		2,490		2,587		39,273		755		17,395

		11,457		2022		2,642		2,218		3,409		3,188		4,270		4,171		4,132		4,009		3,431		3,346		3,188		3,108		41,112		791		19,898

		14,711		2023		3,399		3,059		3,982		4,271		4,910		6,319		4,478		4,133		3,411		3,307		3,599		4,786		49,654		955		25,940

		25,656		2024		6,343		5,892		6,273		7,148		8,163		6,200		5,971		6,653		4,945		5,153		5,864		5,510		74,115		1425

				2025		5,795		4,847		6,562		5,635		6,201		5,966		6,181												41,187

																														388,833		delta		6,042

				30%												0.1646750219																		30.36486079

																																				ERROR:#DIV/0!

																																				2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		2022		2023		2024		2025		SUMMARY

																																		TxDOT (On-System)		$35,020		$981,036		$1,928,276		$2,925,428		$5,865,340		$5,744,300		$6,126,800		$6,676,410		$6,989,040		$   8,441,180.00		$   12,599,550.00		$7,001,790		$65,314,170

																																		Off-System

																																		HCRMA		$4,635		$129,843		$255,213		$405,108		$931,554		$912,330		$973,080		$1,060,371		$1,110,024		$   1,340,658.00		$   2,001,105.00		$   1,112,049.00		$10,235,970

																																		ProMiles		$1,545		$43,281		$85,071		$111,144		$103,506		$101,370		$108,120		$117,819		$123,336		$148,962		$222,345		$77,820		$1,166,499

																																				$41,200		$1,154,160		$2,268,560		$3,441,680		$6,900,400		$6,758,000		$7,208,000		$7,854,600		$8,222,400		$   9,930,800.00		$   14,823,000.00				$68,602,800

																																		* Allocation does not include the 3% credit card pass-through fee charged by ProMiles.

																																						2701%		97%		59%		130%		-2%		7%		9%		5%		21%		49%

																																		2023		2023 CUM		2024		2024 CUM		2025		2025 CUM

																																Jan		3,399		3,399		6,343		6,343		5,795		5,795

																																Feb		3,059		6,458		5,892		12,235		4,847		10,642

																																Mar		3,982		10,440		6,273		18,508		6,562		17,204

																																Apr		4,271		14,711		7,148		25,656		5,635		22,839

				*Effective November 13, 2017, permit fee increased from $80 to $200																												May		4,910		19,621		8,163		33,819		6,201		29,040

																																Jun		6,319		25,940		6,200		40,019		5,966		35,006

																																Jul		4,478		30,418		5,971		45,990		6,181		41,187

																																Aug		4,133		34,551		6,653		52,643

																																Sep		3,411		37,962		4,945		57,588

																																Oct		3,307		41,269		5,153		62,741

																																Nov		3,599		44,868		5,864		68,605

																																Dec		4,786		49,654		5,510		74,115

																																		49,654				74,115				41,187



Overweight/Oversized Permit Count 

2014 -2021 Monthly Comparison



2016	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	1584	1998	2244	2466	2647	2909	3024	2621	2498	2374	1988	2004	2017	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2689	2565	3336	3141	3788	3918	3643	3260	2710	2814	2621	2563	2018	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2558	2580	3022	3200	3620	3600	3291	3049	2439	2699	2316	2128	2019	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2591	2305	2966	3150	3292	3244	3360	3212	2818	2573	2241	2038	2020	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2947	2345	3189	2110	3750	4016	3617	3510	2585	2788	2636	2547	2021	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3292	2623	3768	3638	4074	4417	3526	3200	2866	2792	2490	2587	2022	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2642	2218	3409	3188	4270	4171	4132	4009	3431	3346	3188	3108	2023	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3399	3059	3982	4271	4910	6319	4478	4133	3411	3307	3599	4786	2024	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	6343	5892	6273	7148	8163	6200	5971	6653	4945	5153	5864	5510	







Overweight/Oversized Permit Revenue Allocation

2014-2023



TxDOT (On-System)	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	981036	1928276	2925428	5865340	5744300	6126800	6676410	6989040	8441180	HCRMA	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	129843	255213	405108	931554	912330	973080	1060371	1110024	1340658	ProMiles	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	43281	85071	111144	103506	101370	108120	117819	123336	148962	







Overweight/Oversized Permit Count 

2023 - 2025 Monthly Comparison



2023	

Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3399	3059	3982	4271	4910	6319	4478	4133	3411	3307	3599	4786	2024	

6343	5892	6273	7148	8163	6200	5971	6653	4945	5153	5864	5510	2025	

5795	4847	6562	5635	6201	5966	6181	Month





Number of Permits









Cumulative Total Permits



2023 CUM	

Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	3399	6458	10440	14711	19621	25940	30418	34551	37962	41269	44868	49654	2024 CUM	

Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	6343	12235	18508	25656	33819	40019	45990	52643	57588	62741	68605	74115	2025 CUM	

Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	5795	10642	17204	22839	29040	35006	41187	Month





Number of Permits











Sheet1

				Previous Year		New Year		HCRMA Revenue Increase (%)						Previous Year		New Year		HCRMAPermit issuance Increase (%)

		2014-2015		$   4,635.00		$   129,843.00		2701%				2014-2015		515		14427		2701%

		2015-2016		$   129,843.00		$   255,213.00		97%				2015-2016		14427		28357		97%

		2016-2017		$   255,213.00		$   405,108.00		59%				2016-2017		28357		37048		31%

		2017-2018		$   405,108.00		$   931,554.00		130%				2017-2018		37048		34502		-7%

		2018-2019		$   931,554.00		$   912,330.00		-2%				2018-2019		34502		33790		-2%

		2019-2020		$   912,330.00		$   973,080.00		7%				2019-2020		33790		36040		7%

		2020-2021		$   973,080.00		$   1,060,371.00		9%				2020-2021		36040		39273		9%

		2021-2022		$   1,060,371.00		$   1,110,024.00		5%				2021-2022		39273		41112		5%

		2022-2023		$   1,110,024.00		$   1,340,658.00		21%				2022-2023		41112		49654		21%

		2023-2024		$   1,340,658.00		$   2,001,105.00		49%				2023-2024		49654		74115		49%









Current Month

						2024		% CHANGE

		Total Permits Issued:		6,181		5,971		3.52%		START:		12/1/24						THRU:		12/31/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   1,261,502.00		$   1,218,956.00		3.49%		CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   25,302.00		$   24,756.00

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   1,236,200.00		$   1,194,200.00				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   18,543.00		$   17,913.00

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   1,036,244.65		$   1,015,070.00

		– Local (Off system):		$   14,525.35

		– HCRMA:		$   166,887.00		$   161,217.00		3.52%		NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2014-Present

		Total Permits Issued:		430,010				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2014						THRU:		6/30/24		<< change here, it's referenced on Current Year tab

		Total Amount Collected:		$   76,641,646.00				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?						1

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   1,525,446.00

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   75,116,200.00				CHECK:		$   (0)		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   1,264,200.00

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   63,719,924.55

		– Local (Off system):		$   128,845.80

		– HCRMA:		$   10,003,230.00

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2025

						2024		% CHANGE

		Total Permits Issued:		41,187		45,990		-10.44%		START:		1/1/24						THRU:		11/30/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   8,407,086.00		$   9,397,392.00		-10.54%		CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees*:		$   169,686.00		$   199,392.00

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   8,237,400.00		$   9,198,000.00				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   123,561.00		$   137,970.00

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   6,905,000.55		$   7,818,300.00				Add second check to include TxDOT fees before October 17

		– Local (Off system):		$   96,789.45

		– HCRMA:		$   1,112,049.00		$   1,241,730.00		-10.44%		NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2024

		Total Permits Issued:		74,115				START:		1/1/24						THRU:		11/30/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   14,022,614				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   301,614

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   13,721,000				CHECK:		$   (0)		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   205,815

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   11,630,794				Add second check to include TxDOT fees before October 17

		– Local (Off system):		$   32,056

		– HCRMA:		$   1,852,335				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2023

		Total Permits Issued:		49,652				START:		Sunday 01 January 2023						THRU:		Tuesday 31 October 2023

		Total Amount Collected:		$   10,141,570				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   211,170

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   9,930,400				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   148,956

		– TxDOT:		$   8,440,840

		– HCRMA:		$   1,340,604				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2022

		Total Permits Issued:		41,104				START:		Saturday 01 January 2022						THRU:		6/30/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,717,800				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   117,000

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,600,800				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   114,012

		– TxDOT:		$   6,460,680

		– HCRMA:		$   1,026,108				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2021

		Total Permits Issued:		39,273				START:		Friday 01 January 2021						THRU:		12/31/21

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,948,416				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   93,816

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,854,600				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   117,819

		– TxDOT:		$   6,676,410

		– HCRMA:		$   1,060,371				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2014-2020

		Total Permits Issued:		184,679				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2014						THRU:		12/31/20

		Total Amount Collected:		$   28,404,160				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   632,160

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   27,772,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   554,037

		– TxDOT:		$   23,606,200

		– HCRMA:		$   3,611,763				NOTE: DO NOT EDIT OR ERASE -- THIS IS BASELINE FOR MONTHLY UPATES FROM 01/2021 & ON

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2020

		Total Permits Issued:		36,040				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2020						THRU:		12/31/20

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,330,148				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   122,148

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,208,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   108,120

		– TxDOT:		$   6,126,800

		– HCRMA:		$   973,080

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2019

		Total Permits Issued:		33,790				START:		Tuesday 01 January 2019						THRU:		12/31/19				785.8139534884

		Total Amount Collected:		$   6,918,764				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   160,764

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   6,758,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   101,370

		– TxDOT:		$   5,744,300

		– HCRMA:		$   912,330





2018

		Total Permits Issued:		34,502				THRU:		12/31/18						663.5

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,061,812				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   161,412

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   6,900,400				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   103,506

		– TxDOT:		$   5,865,340

		– HCRMA:		$   931,554





2017

		Total Permits Issued:		37,048				DATE:		12/30/17

		Total Amount Collected:		$   3,536,079				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   94,399

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   3,441,680				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   111,144

		– TxDOT:		$   2,925,428

		– HCRMA:		$   405,108





2016

		From 01/01/2016 – 12/30/2016
(year end summary)

		Total Permits Issued:		28,357

		Total Amount Collected:		$   2,331,860

		§ Convenience Fees (CC):		$   63,300

		§ Total Permit Fees:		$   2,268,560				CHECK:		$   2,268,560

		– Pro Miles:		$   85,071

		– TxDOT:		$   1,928,276

		– HCRMA:		$   255,213





2015

		From 01/01/2015 – 12/31/2015
(year end summary)

		Total Permits Issued:		14,427

		Total Amount Collected:		$   1,183,442

		§ Convenience Fees (CC):		$   29,282

		§ Total Permit Fees:		$   1,154,160

		– Pro Miles:		$   43,281

		– TxDOT:		$   981,036

		– HCRMA:		$   129,843







DEVELOPMENT UPDATES:

8

- Environmental Services and Preliminary Engineering 
SOQ’s under review.

- Staff working with Consultant to develop new HCRMA 
Website.



Item 2B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

  X AGENDA ITEM        2B 
DATE SUBMITTED 
MEETING DATE 

08/19/2025 
08/26/2025 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
PLANNING COMMITTEE   
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes  No

Report on 365 Tollway Project Construction Activities.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes   No     X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved        Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

 Disapproved    X   None 11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved  Disapproved   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved   X   None 



 

 

 

 

 

THIS ITEM WILL BE 

SENT UNDER 

SEPERATE COVER 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
AUGUST 2025

www.hcrma.net

HCRMA Board of Directors 

Robert L. Lozano, Chairman 
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Vice Chairman

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary / Treasurer

Javier Pena, Director

 Jose Maria ”Joe” Ocha, Director

Roel “Roy” Rodriguez, P.E.,  Director

Michael J. Williamson, Director

HCRMA Administrative Staff
Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng.

Ruben Alfaro, PE, Development Eng.

Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Off.

Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Off.

General Engineering Consultant
HDR Engineering, INC.

Report on HCRMA Construction Activities
Chief Construction Engineer – Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM

http://www.hcrma.net/


[SEGS. 1 & 2] LIMITS FROM 0.8 MI. W. FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. 
TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR [365 SEG. 3 COMPLETED] 
[SEG. 4 FUTURE] LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY
TO 0.8 MI. W. FM396 / ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY

MAJOR MILESTONES: 
NEPA CLEARANCE 

07/03/2015
PH 1: 365 SEG. 3 
LET: 08/2015 
COMPLETED 
PH 2: 365 TOLL

SEGS. 1 & 2 
LET: 11/2021

OPEN: 01/2026

2 www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/


365 TOLLWAY COLLECTION SYSTEM INSTALLATION,
INTEGRATION & MAINTENANCE PROJECT

3 www.hcrma.net

SEPTEMBER 8, 2022
OCTOBER 3, 2022

DECEMBER 9, 2022

DECEMBER 16, 2022
FEBRUARY 6, 2023

FEBRUARY 14, 2023

FEBRUARY 28, 2023
MARCH 13, 2023
MARCH 14, 2023
MARCH 28, 2023
OCTOBER 28, 2023
MARCH 26, 2024

- Request for Proposals was released
- Mandatory Pre-Bid meeting conducted with in-Person or Virtual

Attendance option
- Five Proposals received for the 365 Toll Collection System,

Integration, and Maintenance Project
- Compliance reviews conducted on all electronic bids
- Evaluation committee (HCRMA staff and HDR [GEC]) thoroughly

reviewed proposals and conducted oral presentation, in accordance
with RFP’s two-step scoring process

- Proposal bid prices opened, evaluated, scored by evaluation
committee

- First Executive Briefing
- Second Executive Briefing
- Negotiation of contract terms, condition, & BAFO
- Award of contract to SICE, Inc. for $13,980,669 with a score of 905
- Single Gantry amendment
- CO#1 $645,170 for Single Gantry Implementation

http://www.hcrma.net/


SICE INC. - CONSTRUCTION PHASE 
Contract Amount $8,874,094.17 

D1l!Z1ft.nim 11 r.m I IJEE II   i l II l 
�nwrn i lmrn ,  � 

II 
D1 iil•J•li8

365TCS- INV-0001 8/1/2023 Contract Signature & 
Performance Bond, Monthly 
Mgmt. Fee and Deliverv of $ 734,715.04 

365TCS- INV-0002 9/1/2023 Milestone Draw Request $ 197,153.58 
365TCS-INV-0003 10/1/2023 Milestone Draw Request $ 223,885.56 
365TCS-INV-0004 11/1/2023 Milestone Draw Request $ 157,550.80 
365TCS-INV-0005 12/1/2023 Milestone Draw Request $ 38,742.00 
365TCS-INV-0006 1/1/2024 Milestone Draw Request $ 38,742.00 
365TCS-INV-0007 2/1/2024 Milestone Draw Request $ 38,742.00 
365TCS-INV-0008 3/1/2024 Milestone Draw Request $ 84,285.22 
365TCS-INV-0009 4/1/2024 Milestone Draw Request $ 209,935.38 
365TCS-INV-0010 5/1/2024 Milestone Draw Reauest $ 53,593.10 
365TCS-INV-0011 5/31/2024 Milestone Draw Request $ 53,593.10 
365TCS-INV-0012 7/11/2024 Milestone Draw Request $ 38,742.00 
365TCS-INV-0013 7/18/2024 Milestone Draw Request $ 70,424.50 
365TCS-INV-0014 8/20/2024 Milestone Draw Request $ 38,742.00 
365TCS-INV-0015 9/20/2024 Milestone Draw Request $ 38,742.00 
365TCS-INV-0016 10/22/2024 Milestone Draw Request $ 53,593.10 
365TCS-INV-0017 11/18/2024 Milestone Draw Request $ 66,464.36 
365TCS-INV-0018 1/1/2025 Milestone Draw Request $ 38,742.00 
365TCS-INV-0019 1/20/2025 Milestone Draw Request $ 38,742.00 
365TCS-INV-0020 3/1/2025 Milestone Draw Request $ 58,543.62 
365TCS-INV-0021 4/1/2025 Milestone Draw Request $ 121,908.16 
365TCS-INV-0022 5/1/2025 Milestone Draw Request $ 484,299.12 
365TCS-INV-0023 6/1/2025 Milestone Draw Request $ 1,031,888. 71 
365TCS-INV-0024 6/18/2025 Milestone Draw Request $ 38,742.00 

Totals $ 3,950,511.35 

SICE INC. - MAINT. PHASE 
Contract Amount $5,751,746.00 

Construction Phase 
Schedule A 
Schedule B 
Schedule C 
Schedule E 
Change Order CO 

SCH 
MOH 

!Maintenance Phase
!Schedule D

Totals $ 

Implementation Services $ 1,839,469.92 
Hardware $ 1,228,809.45 
Software $ 203,430.08 
Performance Bond & Pay Bond $ 142,000.00 
Change Order Progress $ 161,292.80 

Name 
I Material on Hand 

I Maintenance 

$ 3,575,002.25 

$ 375,509.10 
$ 375,509.10 

$ 
$ -

Total Billed $ 3,950,511.35 
Less Retainage $ (357,500.23) 

Total Paid $ 3,593,011.12 

$ (73,471.50) $ 661,243.54 
$ (19,715.36) $ 177,438.22 
$ (22,388.56) $ 201,497.00 
$ (15,755.08) $ 141,795.72 
$ (3,874.20) $ 34,867.80 
$ (3,874.20) $ 34,867.80 
$ (3,874.20) $ 34,867.80 
$ (8,428.52) $ 75,856.70 
$ (20,993.54) $ 188,941.84 
$ (5,359.31) $ 48,233.79 
$ (5,359.31) $ 48,233.79 
$ (3,874.20) $ 34,867.80 
$ (7,042.45) $ 63,382.05 
$ (3,874.20) $ 34,867.80 
$ (3,874.20) $ 34,867.80 
$ (5,359.31) $ 48,233.79 
$ (6,646.44) $ 59,817.92 
$ (3,874.20) $ 34,867.80 
$ (3,874.20) $ 34,867.80 
$ (5,854.36) $ 52,689.26 
$ (12,190.82) $ 109,717.34 
$ (15,891.91) $ 468,407.21 
$ (98,175.96) $ 933,712.75 
$ (3,874.20) $ 34,867.80 
$ (357,500.23} $ 3,593,011.12 

$ - $

Amount Paid 
Construction Phase 
Material On Hand 
Maintenance 
Less Retainage 

Total Amount Paid 

Construction Phase 
Amount Billed 
Less Retainage 
Amount Paid 

-

Total Contract Amt: Const. Phase 
Remaining Bal Const. Phase 

Maintenance Phase 
Amount Billed 
Less Retainage 
Amount Paid 

Total Contract Amt: Maint. Phase 

.. 

ITmn i    

7.45% 
2.00% 
2.27% 
1.60% 
0.39% 
0.39% 
0.39% 
0.85% 
2.13% 
0.54% 
0.54% 
0.39% 
0.71% 
0.39% 
0.39% 
0.54% 
0.67% 
0.39% 
0.39% 
0.59% 
1.24% 
5.28% 
10.52% 
0.39% 
40.49% 

10.00% 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

3,575,002.25 
375,509.10 

(357,500.23) 
3,593,011.12 

3,950,511.35 
(357,500.23) 

3,593,011.12 

$8,874,094.17 
$5,281,083.05 

5,751,746.00 
Remaining Bal Ma int. Phase $ 5,751,746.00 

Total Remaining Balance 
Construction/Maintenance Phase: $ 11,032,829.05 



5 www.hcrma.net

Toll Integration Project

http://www.hcrma.net/


This sheet was not changed as part of the VECP design process and remains in its original IFC State.

6 www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/


EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

7 www.hcrma.net

 The Notice to Proceed (NTP) was issued to Pulice Construction Inc. (PCI) on February 15, 2022, with time
charges commencing on March 17, 2022.

 The work under this contract shall be substantially completed within 1,264 CALENDAR days [September 23,
2025] After Substantial Completion, Pulice will be allowed up to an additional 60 calendar days for Final
Acceptance. Therefore, all improvements must be final accepted by [November 23, 2025].

 Working days will be charged Sunday through Saturday, including all holidays [with exception of:

New Year’s Day (January 1st ) 
Independence Day (July 4th)
Labor Day (1st Monday in the month of September)
Thanksgiving Day and day after (4th Thursday and Friday in the month of November); 
Christmas Eve and Day (December 24th and 25th)]

Regardless of weather conditions, material availability, or other conditions not under the 
control of the Contractor, except as expressly provided for in the Contract. If Contractor fails to 
complete the work on or before the contract time, Pulice Construction Inc. agrees to pay the 
Authority $16,500 per day as liquidated damages to cover losses, expenses and damages of the 
Authority for every calendar day which the Contractor fails to achieve substantial completion of 
the project.

 The total construction cost submitted $295,932,420.25.

http://www.hcrma.net/


HCRMA 365 TOLL PROJECT CSJ#0921-02-368: CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY
HCRMA 365 TOLL PROJECT CSJ#0921-02-368: CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
fifteen(15) approved Changes Order(s): [$8,489,698.80] +0 days

8 www.hcrma.net

CO#1 11/11/2021 entering VECP process +000 days $000,000,000.00 .0%
CO#2 12/21/2021 VECP Plan Revisions +000 days $(14,208,622.30) (4.80%)
CO#3 04/26/2022 VECP Contractor Risk +000 days $000,000,000.00 (0%)
CO#4 01/24/2023 Drill Shafts +000 days $171,516.59 0.06%
CO#5 06/24/2023 VECP True Realized Savings +000 days $4,325,130.78 1.44%
CO#6 07/09/2024 Depot Road remove cul-de-sac +000 days (-$30,843.33) (0.01%)
CO#7 07/09/2024 Mission waterline conflict +000 days $13,075.83 0.004%
CO#8 07/09/2024 drill shaft casing conflict +000 days $20,932.00 0.01%
CO#9 07/09/2024 irrigation PVC / LHPP +000 days (-$1,782.00) (0%)
CO#10 07/09/2024 TCP amendments +000 days $249,919.32 0.08%
CO#11 07/09/2024 add McColl driveway +000 days $23,450.97 0.008%
CO#12 07/09/2024 City of Pharr waterline +000 days $135,487.78 0.005%
CO#13 07/09/2024 Traffic signal/cntrl cabinets +000 days $212,599.20 0.717%
CO#14 12/17/2024 Replace pre-cast manholes CIP +000 days $492,363.86 0.185%
CO#14R 01/24/2024 Replace pre-cast manholes CIP +000 day (-42,927.50) 0.016%

CO#15 01/24/2025 Site Specific Remobilization Fee +000 days $150,000.00 0.056%

Change Order No.1 Summary: November 10, 2021, Resolution 2021-54
• The Primary purpose of Change Order No. 1 is for the HCRMA and contractor to enter a defined VECP proves to reduce the overall cost of the project based

on a 30% design furnished by the contractor.
• Cost to the Project include: 30% of 5% of the project savings to the project or direct costs to the contractor, whichever is less. These costs are intended to pay

the contractor for design work achieve a 30% design.
• The HCRMA assumes ownership of all design work developed by the contractor, and cost savings are shared by the HCRMA and contractor by 40% and 60%

respectively.

Change Order No. 2 Summary: December 20, 2021, Resolution 2021-78

• Change order No. 2 amended the contract price from $295,932,420.25 to $281,723,797.95.
• By execution of Change Order No. 1, the contractor completed a 30% design to an effort to estimate cost savings for the project. Payment for the

contractor’s initial design work is $613,285.06 in accordance with calculations presented in Change Order No. 1. This is the only cost due to the contractor
based on the execution of Change Order No. 2 and is non-participating.

• Notice to proceed was issued 2/15/2022, the HCRMA reimburse the contractor for the remaining design costs to not exceed 5% of the total cost savings.
Payments made will be based upon design milestones at 60%, 90% and 100% completion and acceptance.

CO#16    08/26/2025 Type R Rip Rap Jackson Bypass +000 days $65,012.89 0.024%

http://www.hcrma.net/


Change Order No. 3 Summary: April 26, 2022, Resolution 2022-36

• As provided for Contract Amendment #1 and Change Order No. 2, the Contractor’s share of the net savings includes the “Contractor Risk” that the
actual costs of implementing the approved VECP concepts in Change Order No. 2 may not result in the saving approved by the parties. To the extent
total actual costs exceed the total amount approved, all overages due to errors, oversights, omissions, additions, or corrections to final units, final
quantities, or final unit prices or costs increases shall be deducted from Contractor 60% portion of the net savings.

• To the extent actual costs exceed the amounts presented in Exhibit A, Contractor agrees that such overages due to errors, oversight, omission additions,
or corrections to final units, quantities or unit pricing shall be deducted from contractor’s 60% portion of the net savings (the “Contractor Risk”).

• Contractor VECP Savings Payments.

Contractor’s share of the savings shall be calculated and paid out as progress payments under the terms of the contract, as follows:
Construction Progress Proposed Savings Payment
20% Completion $4,262,586.69
40% Completion $4,262,586.69
60% Completion $4,262,586.69
80% Completion $4,262,586.69
Final Acceptance $4,262,586.69

$21,312,933.45
The parties agrees that if the savings are not apparent or justified during a designated progress period, all, or part of any such Savings Payment, on the 
recommendation of the General Engineering Consultant, may be (i) deferred to the next progress period or (iii) reduced to reflect the Contractor’s Risk for 
unrealized savings/overages.

Change Order No. 4 Summary: January 24, 2023, Resolution 2023-05

Change Order No. 4 removes 1,524LF of Item 416-6005 Drill Shaft (42”) introduces 48” drill shafts to incorporate detailed, finalized quantities and unit costs, 
and establishes State/Federal participation on modified unit costs, assuring compliance with the standard specifications included within the contract.

Change Order No. 4 introducing 1,585LF of Item 416-6006 Drill Shaft (48 IN) at a unit cost of $308.39 LF for a net cost of $171,516.59 to be fully paid by 
HCRMA [Owner].

9 www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/


Change Order No. 5 Summary: July 24, 2023, Resolution 2023-30

In lieu of $38,010,382.63 savings, Contractor only can truly account for $30,565,888. Contractor is claiming that of the $7,444,494.63 shortfall, only
$3,186,525.45 is from Contractor’s 60% at risk pool; additional $4,257,969.18 are contributable to busts in original plans, design errors, and quantity 
mistakes and are to be attributed to HCRMA contingency [$ 5,000,000.00 >>$570,514.23].

• As provided for Contract Amendment #1 and Change Order No. 2, the Contractor’s share of the net savings includes the “Contractor Risk” that the
actual cost of implementing the approved VECP concepts in Change Order No. 2 may not result in the saving approved by the par ties. To the extent,
total actual costs exceed total amount approved, all overage due to errors, oversights, omissions, additions, or corrections to final units, final
quantities, or final unit prices or costs increases, shall be deducted from Contractor 60% portion of the net savings . The unrealized savings
presented are $3,186,525.45.

o To the extent actual costs exceed the amounts presented in Exhibit A, contractor agrees that such overages due to errors,
oversight, omission additions, or corrections to the final units, quantities or unit pricing shall be deducted from contracto r’s 60%
portion of the net savings (the “Contractor Risk”),

o Contractor VECP Savings Payments are amended, as such:

Contractor’s share of the saving shall be calculated and paid out as progress payments under the terms of the contract, as fo llows:

10 www.hcrma.net

Construction Progress Proposed Savings Payment Paid Date

**20% Completion $4,262,586.69 12/22/22

40% Completion $4,262,586.69$3,728,764.51 01/17/24

60% Completion $4,262,586.69$3,728,764.51 12/26/24

80% Completion $4,262,586.69$3,728,764.51 Not Paid

Final Acceptance $4,262,586.69$3,728,764.52 Not Paid

$21,312,933.45$19,177,644.74

**[$19,177,644.74 - $11,720,115.71 = $7,457,529.02] Remaining Balance

http://www.hcrma.net/


Change Order No. 6 - 13 Summary: July 9, 2024, Resolution 2024-27

The sum of change orders proves a net cost increase of $ 622,839.77 to be fully paid by the HCRMA [Owner]. Establishing a new revised contract price of
$286,843,285.09 with no additionall time; and incorporates detailed, finalized quantities and unit costs; and establishes State/Federal participation on modified unit 
costs, assuring compliance with the standard specifications included within the contract. These are compilations of various Field Changes:

Change Order No. 6 Summary: (-$30,843.33)

The scope of this change is to compensate for the changes related to Depot Road (southbound frontage road for SP115) which will remain in place at the directive of 
TxDOT. The existing SB frontage road (Depot) will be left in place in lieu of obliteration and cul-de-sac. As a result, the proposed levee will be reduced, guard rail and 
rail Ty T80PP will be added to protect columns. In addition, the TCP is revised to allow for the phased additional work.

Change Order No. 7 Summary: $13,075.83

This change resolves an unanticipated utility conflict between the city of Mission 16” waterline casing and proposed drainage line at station 649+00. In lieu of the
proposed 5' x 5', an 8’x8’ Conflict Manhole must be installed to accommodate construction.

Change Order No. 8 Summary: $20,932.00

The 60" drill shafts from FM 494 Bent 2 conflict with placed 24" water line casing. The existing 24” RCP CL V water line casing would need to be removed and relayed 
using the same pipe. Estimated damaged pipe would need to be new RCP.

Change Order No. 9 Summary: (-$1,782.00)

Due to existing field conditions, the irrigation line from station 752+36.15 to 760+66.11 increased from 18” Pressure Irrigation PVC pipe to 36” LHPP. CO#5 
instrumented replacement to 36” LHPP. However, due to immediate material need and unavailability, a 30" LHPP was placed in lieu of 36".

Change Order No. 10 Summary: $249,919.32

Pertinent plan sheets depicted traffic control plan implementing portable concrete traffic barriers and crash cushion appurtenances for safety of traveling public; 
however, items were not in included in estimate.

Change Order No. 11 Summary: $23, 450.97

This change adjusts items per driveway revisions on McColl Rd. The proposed NW driveways were revised to provide better access for the local businesses and to 
add end treatment components for safety purposes at driveway intersections.

Change Order No. 12 Summary: $135,487.78

The scope of this change is to add and adjust items related to the 18” waterline relocation. Items were accounted in plans but not placed on estimate.

Change Order No. 13 Summary: $212,599.20

TS pole mounted cabinets (TY 2 CONF 2) to be installed, attached to the vertical mast of existing and proposed traffic signal poles. Installing ITS cabinets on traffic 
signal poles is not per TxDOT standard. Cabinets are to be installed as ground mounted to specifications.

11 www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/


Change Order No. 14 Summary: January 24, 2025: Resolution 2025-07 $449,436.36

PCI was directed to replace pore-cast manholes originally bin in contract to meet third party governmental agency demand for cast-in-place manholes within 
jurisdictional boundaries.

*Change Order No. 15 Summary: January 24, 2025: Resolution 2025-08 $150,00.00

Due to ongoing requests from third party governmental agency, unanticipated parameters and numerous conditional changes in requirements, untimely review of 
requested changes, and unavailability of service lines various subcontractors of Pulice Construction Inc. have encountered scheduling delays. These delays incur 
expenses in scheduling crews and mobilizing specialized equipment. The presented conditions are beyond their control.

The sum of Change Orders proves a net cost increase $622,839.77 to be fully paid by HCRMA [Owner]. Establishing a new revised contract price of
$287,442,721.45 with no additional time; and incorporates detailed finalized quantities and unit costs; and establishes State/Federal participation on modified unit 
costs, assuring compliance with the standard specifications included within the contract.

Change Order No. 16 Summary: August 26, 2025: Resolution 2025-55 $65,012.89

On 12/20/2024 HCRMA received request (third party) to extend scour protection along the canal base and interior side slopes of proposed Jackson by-pass. RipRap 
(Stone TY R) (DRY) (12IN) was not included in the original Contract. C.O. amends riprap type from "common" to TY R (dry) total of 196 CY [$331.70 per CY] for total 
cost of $65,012.89. 

12 www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/


PROJECT PRODUCTION
 CAPTURING VECP PACKETS

02/08/23 
03/08/23 
04/20/23 
07/07/23 
07/10/23 
02/23/24 
07/09/24 
01/24/25 
01/24/25

VECP Team met, exchanged concepts, formats 
VECP meeting formal report submitted
VECP concepts completed and negotiations  underway 
New revised baseline schedule
CO#5 terms and conditions 
CO#6 conditions and negotiations 
CO#6 - 13 various
CO#14 rev CIP manholes
CO#15 site specific remobilization fees

 FORMAL SUBMITTALS, REVIEW OF DOCUMENTS
• RFIs 257
• SUBMITTALS 243

 TESTING [Soils/Concrete]
• Levees / embankment / select fill
• Drill shafts / bents / slab
• Roadway: limed subgrade / cement treated base / CRCP / SSCB
• MSE Backfill
• Irrigation Structures

 ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICES [SW3Ps] Archeological Sites

 EMBANKMENT: Shary / SH336 / SP115 / Jackson/ Dicker/ Highline /
McColl / Anaya / Cage

 UNDERGROUND WORK: Storm Sewer / Irrigation structures / Tolling Conduit

 LEVEE Work: Ware / Jackson / US281
 Bridge Substructure FM494 / Floodway / SP115 / SH336/ McColl / Ditch Bridge / Highline / Anaya

• BEAMS SET: McColl / Canal Bridge / Floodway- SP115 / FM494/ SH336 / Anaya / Dicker

 RETAINING WALLS Highline / Anaya / SP115 / SH336 / Jackson / US281

13 www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/


AEP ETT - ELECTRICAL BYPASS STA 1055+00 08.12.2025 

www.hcrma.net14

http://www.hcrma.net/


www.hcrma.net15

S. CAGE 18" WATER LINE RELOCATION STA. 1087+93

http://www.hcrma.net/


www.hcrma.net16

IRD AT THOMAS INTERSETION LOOKING N.W. N.W. OF DICKER RD. LOOKING SOUTH

http://www.hcrma.net/


17 www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/


18 www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/


www.hcrma.net19

http://www.hcrma.net/


www.hcrma.net20

http://www.hcrma.net/


21 www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 Item 3A 

MariaAlaniz
Cross-Out



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  3A                       

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED        8/18/2025                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE     8/26/2025  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S REGULAR 

MEETING HELD JULY 22, 2025.                                                                         ___    ________                    
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting held July 22, 2025.                                                                                      _____                   
                                                           
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular 

Meeting held on July 22, 2025.                                                                _________________                       
_ 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 
 
10.       Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved         Disapproved    X    None 
 
11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved         Disapproved        X   None 
 
12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 
 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – July 22, 2025 
 
 

 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Board 

Meeting on Tuesday, July 22, 2025, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, 2nd Floor City Commission Chambers, 118 S. 

Cage, Blvd, Pharr, TX 78577, with the following participating: 

     
      Board Members:                 Robert L. Lozano, Chairman  
     Ezequiel Reyna, Vice-Chairman 
     Juan Carlos Del Ángel, Secretary/Treasurer 

 Jose Maria “Joe” Ochoa, Director  
 Javier Peña, Director  
 Michael Williamson, Director  

 
Absent:   Roel “Roy” Rodriguez, P.E., Director  
 

                                   Staff:                Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director 
    Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer 
    Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer 

Ruben Alfaro, Development Engineer 
Maria Alaniz, Program Coordinator  
Ivonne Rodriguez, Program Coordinator 
Richard Cantu, Law Office of Richard Cantu, Legal Counsel 
Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities, Financial Advisor  
 

     
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

      
Chairman Lozano led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

      
INVOCATION 
 
Mrs. Maria Alaniz led the invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP 

 

1. Review of the Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending June 30, 2025. 

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending June 30, 2025. 
 

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP  

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING  
 
Chairman Lozano called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 



HCRMA Minutes – July 22, 2025 
 
 

 

PROCLAMATION 

 

Sergio Saenz, Director (May 2023 to May 2025) 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
  

No Comments 
 

1.   CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 

A. Western Hidalgo County Loop System Development.  
B. Legislative update. 
  

2. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Management Activity for 365 Tollway Project – HCRMA Staff 

                      Mr. Ruben Alfaro reported on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project. No action taken. 
 

B. Report on Construction Activity for the 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA. 
                      Mr. Ramon Navarro reported on the construction activity for the 365 Tollway Project. No action taken. 

 
3.    CONSENT AGENDA  

 
Motion by Joe Ochao, with a second by Michael Williamson, to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held June 24, 2025.  
Approved the Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held June 24, 2025 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from June 7, 2025 to July 7, 2025.  
Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from June 7, 2025 to July 7, 2025. 
 

C. Approval of Financial Reports for June 2025. 
Approved of Financial Reports for June 2025. 
 

D. Approval of Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending June 30, 2025. 
Approved of Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending June 30, 2025. 
 

E. Resolution 2025-48 - Consideration and approval of One Year Extension to the Professional Service 
Agreement with Hilltop Securities (First Southwest) to provide Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority.  
Approved Resolution 2025-48 - Consideration and approval of One Year Extension to the Professional 
Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities (First Southwest) to provide Financial Advisory Services to the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  
 
 
 
 

 



HCRMA Minutes – July 22, 2025 
 
 

4.    REGULAR AGENDA  
 

A. Resolution 2025-49 – Consideration and approval of Supplemental Number 6 to Work Authorization 

Number 8 to Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for Construction Management 

Services for the 365 Tollway Project.  

Motion by Joe Ochoa, with a second by Michael Williamson to approve Resolution 2025-49 – 
Consideration and approval of Supplemental Number 6 to Work Authorization Number 8 to Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for Construction Management Services for the 365 
Tollway Project in the amount of $390,168.68.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 

B. Resolution 2025-50 – Consideration and approval of Contract Amendment Number 15 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental 
Number 6 to Work Authorization Number 8.  
Motion by Joe Ochoa, with a second by Michael Williamson to approve Resolution 2025-50 – 
Consideration and approval of Contract Amendment Number 15 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with HDR Engineering, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 6 to 
Work Authorization Number 8 in the amount of $390,168.68 revising the maximum payable amount to 
$7,451,610.10.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 
5. TABLED ITEMS 

 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
Motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by Michael Williamson, to enter into Executive Session to consult 
with board Attorney (Attorneys) on legal issues pertaining to Item 6A, 6B, 6C, and 6D under Section 551.071 
of the Texas Government Code at 6:58 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 
A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the advance project development of the 365 

Tollway Segment 4, Section “A” West and Section "C” of the Hidalgo County Loop System (Section 551.071 
T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to a Memorandum of Understanding between the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority and Hidalgo County for Section “A” West (Section 551.071 
T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to ERCOT and AEP Transmission relocation of utility 
lines for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).  
No action taken.  
 

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Joint Use Agreement between Hidalgo County 
Irrigation District Number 2 and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the 365 Tollway Project 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 



HCRMA Minutes – July 22, 2025 
 
 

E. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to that certain contract with Pulice Construction Inc. 
for the 365 Tollway Project. 
No action taken.  
 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Change Order Number 1-13 to that certain 
contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Financial Assistance Agreement with the Texas 
Department of Transportation for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

H. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Inspection, 
Engineering, Surveying and Environmental Services to include construction material testing (Section 
551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

I. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the voluntary acquisition of real property for 
various parcels for the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

J. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

K. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Services Agreements (Section 551.071 
T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

L. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to permitting overweight corridors (Section 551.071 
T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

M. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to rule making guidance for Board appointments 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

Motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by Joe Ochoa, to convene the regular board meeting at 7:49 p.m. 
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – July 22, 2025 
 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

 There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by Joe 
Ochoa, to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 p.m.   

 
            
 
 ________________________________________              
 Robert L. Lozano, Chairman 
 
     
 Attest:   
 
 
 ________________________________________ 
 Juan Carlos Del Ángel, Secretary/Treasurer 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS    X AGENDA ITEM         3B 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED   08/19/25 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE  08/26/25 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM
2. JULY 8, 2025, TO AUGUST 8, 2025 _ 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from
July 8, 2025, to August 8, 2025 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:   X   Yes   No  N/A Funding Source:  VRF Bond 

Operating Account   $      209,201.60 
Toll Revenue Series 2022A&B  $  0.00 

Disbursement Account  $   3,884,632.58 
VRF Series 2020A  $    0.00 

Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period   $    4,093,834.18 

Fund Balance after Expenses  $  87,900,538 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the
July 8, 2025, to August 8, 2025, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

9 Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _     Approved    Disapproved       X_   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved  Disapproved          None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved  Disapproved    None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved  Disapproved    None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved    Disapproved    None 



Memorandum 
To: Robert L. Lozano, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: August 19, 2025 

Re: Expense Report for the Period from July 8, 2025, to August 8, 2025 

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on July 8, 2025, to August 8, 2025. 

Expenses for the General Account total $209,201.60, Toll Revenue Series 2022A&B total is  
$0.00, Disbursement Account total $ 3,884,632.58, and the VRF Series 2020A Account is $0. The 
aggregate expense for the reporting period is $ 4,093,834.18. 

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $ 4,093,834.18. 

This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $87,900,538. 

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 



Plains Capital 41
Make Check Payable to Inv Date Amount

WEX - Valero Fleet 7/15/2025 1,228.66$ Previously Paid ACH

WEX - Valero Fleet 8/15/2025 1,265.17$

City of Pharr 8/4/2025 850.00$  

City of Pharr 8/12/2025 5,635.20$

City of Pharr 8/12/2025 149,185.34$  

City of Pharr 8/12/2025 205.00$  

City of Pharr 8/12/2025 7,995.00$

Pharr Economic Development Corporation 8/1/2025 4,480.00$

Bracewell, LLP 8/5/2025 1,936.00$

Pathfinder Public Affairs 7/31/2025 10,000.00$

Pena Designs 8/5/2025 200.00$  

Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. 8/8/2025 300.00$  

Ivonne Rodriguez 8/5/2025 73.50$  

Ruben Alfaro 8/4/2025 726.80$  

Credit Card Services 8/3/2025 417.00$  

Credit Card Services 8/3/2025 2,666.84$

Credit Card Services 8/3/2025 903.77$  

Leah Rodriguez 7/21/2025 2,646.00$ Previously Paid ACH

Eliseo Inostroza 7/9/2025 2,700.00$ Previously Paid Check

Charisma Remodeling Services LLC 7/23/2025 6,672.00$ Previously Paid Check

4 Imprint 8/8/2025 2,850.28$

Castro's Plumbing 7/28/2025 825.00$  

Charisma Remodeling Services LLC 8/15/2025 2,270.00$

CDW Government 7/14/2025 1,042.47$

A-Fast Delivery, LLC 8/6/2025 126.00$  

Gateway Printing & Office Supply Inc. 8/4/2025 550.16$  

Office Depot 7/29/2025 633.95$  

Xerox Corporate - Xerox Financial Services 8/12/2025 598.00$  

Xerox Corporate - Xerox Financial Services 8/12/2025 219.46$  

209,201.60$

Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects

Pulice Construction, Inc. 8/14/2025 2,860,565.47$

Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. 8/8/2025 899.00$  

Bracewell, LLP 8/5/2025 8,880.00$

Bracewell, LLP 8/5/2025 624.00$  

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP 8/8/2025 620.00$  

Schwab and Stroope, PLLC 8/1/2025 2,277.00$

Terracon Consultants, Inc. 8/4/2025 140,008.24$  

Atlas Technical Consultants, LLC 7/29/2025 18,677.89$  

B2Z Engineering 8/5/2025 19,865.08$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 7/14/2025 8,587.60$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 7/14/2025 130,373.27$  

HDR Engineering, Inc. 7/14/2025 13,741.52$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 7/14/2025 7,498.89$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 8/7/2025 40,632.54$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 8/7/2025 25,387.46$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 8/7/2025 6,235.23$

Raba Kistner, Inc. 8/1/2025 5,835.67$

ECS Southwest, LLP 7/18/2025 185,367.40$  

Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc. 8/11/2025 14,316.00$

Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc. 8/18/2025 3,314.00$

C&M Associates, Inc. 7/31/2025 68.00$  

SWG Engineering, LLC 7/31/2025 6,375.00$

Texas Department of Transportation 7/15/2025 1,692.65$

Hidalgo County Irrigation District No. 2 7/28/2025 17,071.97$

Hidalgo County Drainage District No.1 8/1/2025 365,718.70$  

3,884,632.58$

Sub Total - General -41 (Operating) 209,201.60$
Sub Total - Capital Projects-45 (Disbursement) 3,884,632.58$  

Total 4,093,834.18$                

Approved: 
Robert L. Lozano, Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved: 8/26/2025
Juan Carlos Del Ángel, Secretary/Treasurer

July 8 - August 8
August 2025

Page 1



Item 3C



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   3C                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/19/25                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE         08/26/25  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2025  
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of July 2025.     
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

Funding Source:         
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the months of   

July 2025, as presented.              
  
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9.    Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 























































Item 4A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

   BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X           AGENDA ITEM                 4A    
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED        8/18/2025 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE     8/26/2025 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2025-52- CONSIDERATION  AND APPROVAL OF WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 7 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH 
QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY & ASSOCIATES, INC., TO PROVIDE SURVEYING SERVICES TO 
CONFIRM “AS BUILT” FOR HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT NUMBER 2 AS 
PART OF THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.                                                           ___    ________

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of Resolution 2025-52 for WA No. 7.________________________

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas 
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2025-52 – Consideration and
approval of Work Authorization Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc., to provide surveying services for confirm “as 
built” for the Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 2 for the 365 Tollway Project, as 
presented.                                                                  _                                   ________________

_ 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 

10. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   Approved         Disapproved    X    None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:     X  Approved         Disapproved           None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



Memorandum
To: Pilar Rodriguez, 

P.E HCRMA,
Executive Director

From: Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E,  C.F.M. 
HCRMA, Chief Construction Engineer

Date: August 19, 2025

Subject:. Resolution 2025-52  Consideration and Approval of Work 
Authorization Number 7 to provide surveying services to 
Confirm “As Built” Project Controls and Elevations

GOAL
Approval and authorization of Work Authorization Number 7 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with QHA to provide surveying services for the 365 Tollway to provide 
surveying services to verify control points, as built elevations.

BASIS
We are currently coordinating with IBWC [International Water and Bound ry 
Commission] and the HCID#2 . Capturing these details would bring surety to As built 
sections and evidence or conformance to plans and specifications for final acceptance.  

..
gineer



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

✔

     

                                

                                    

Quintanilla, Headley & Associates                     

2025-52

2011-41

$ 14,316.00

2011-42

2012-40

2013-09

2013-44 Work Authorization 2 - ROW Mapping 

WA 1 Surveying = $415,438.75

WA 2 ROE for 50 parcels = $25,000.00

WA 1 =  WA1 & WA2  $440,438.75

Revised WA1 $ 422,496.25

$ 310,000.00

$ 322,368.75

WA 7 Confirm "as built"2025-52

$ 1,054,865.00

Resolution 2025-52 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 7 to provide surveying 
services to confirm "as built" for the Hidalgo County Irrigation District  Number 2 as part of the 365 Tollway 
Project. 

$ 14,316.00

7

$ 14,316.00

$ 1,069,181.00

Ramon Navarro, Construction E



2014-36  WA2 Sup1 - Row Mapping 48 parcels $ 148,800.00

2014-63 $ 11,100.00

2014-102 $ 14,772.50

2015-21

2015-22

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

2015-67 $ 0.00

2015-68

2016-12

$ 0.00

2019-31

$ 61,696.25

$ 4,020.00

2024-36

2024-50 $ 1,760.00

 WA2 Sup2 - ROW Map Standards + Reduction

 WA1 Sup2 - Additional Topograhpy

 WA1 S3 - No Cost Time Extension

WA2 S3 - No Cost Time Extension

WA1 S4 - No Cost Time Extension

 WA2 S4 - No Cost Time Extension

 WA3 - Construction Staking

WA4 - Control and Construction staking DCP

WA5 - Control Staking - 365 Toll

Amend parcels for Enbridge/Texas Eastern Agree

$ 80,220.00

$ 322,368.75

2025-52



 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2025-52 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 7 
WITH QUINTANILLA, HEADLY, & ASSOCIATES TO PROVIDE SURVEYING 

SERVICES TO  CONFIRM “AS BUILT” FOR HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION 
DISTRICT NUMBER 2 AS PART OF THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT  

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 26th day of August, 2025 by the Board of 

Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 

and around Hidalgo County; 
 
WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011, the Authority awarded by Resolution 2011-09 a 

professional service agreement to Quintanilla, Headley and Associates (the “Consultant”) to 
perform surveying work for the SH 365 Project from SH 336 to FM 3072 in the maximum 
payable amount of $415,438.75; 

 
WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority approved by Resolution 2011-40 

Amendment 1 to the professional surveying service agreement with Consultant in the 
amount $25,000.00 for a revised maximum payable amount of$440,438.75; 

 
WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority also approved by Resolution 

2011-41 Work Authorization 1 with Consultant in the amount of $415,438.75; and  
 
WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority also approved by Resolution 

2011-42 Work Authorization 2 with Consultant in the amount of $25,000.00; and 
 

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012, the Authority Amended and Restated by 
Resolution 2012-40 the professional surveying service agreement with the Consultant to 
revise the Scope of Service, Work Authorization requirement and DBE/HUB reporting 
requirement. The Consultants maximum payable amount remained at $440,438.75 and Work 
Authorizations 1 and 2 were consolidated into Work Authorization 1, with the aggregate 
amount remaining at $440,438.75; and  

 
WHEREAS, on March 20, 2013 the Authority approved by Resolution 2013-09 

Contract Amendment 1 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant to 
revise the Scope of Service and Work Authorization 1 for SH 365 from SH 336 (10th Street) 
to FM 3072 (Dicker Road) for an increase in the amount of $353,753.75, for a revised 
maximum payable amount of $794,192.50; and 

 
WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority  approved Resolution 2013-44 Work 

Authorization 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant for Right of 
Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for SH365 for SH 336 to US Military Highway in the 



amount of $310,000.00; and   
 
WHEREAS, on April 23, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-36 Work 

Authorization 2 Supplemental 1 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant 
to provide Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for 48 additional parcels in the 
amount of $148,800.00; and   

 
WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-63 Work 

Authorization 2 Supplemental  2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant 
to provide Right of Way Mapping and to deduct 17 parcels and modify right of way maps in 
the in the amount of $11,100.00; and   

 
WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-64 Contract 

Amendment 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant to increase by 
$11,100.00 for a revised maximum payable amount of $892,396.25; and   

 
WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-102 

Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the 
Consultant for additional topography required for right of way area changes on the State 
Highway 365 Project from SH 336 to FM 3072 due to Texas Department of Transportation 
Design Manual Updates in the amount of $14,772.50; and   

 
WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-103 

Contract Amendment 3 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant to 
increase by $14,772.50 for a revised maximum payable amount of $907,168.75; and   

 
WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-21 

Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 3 to the  Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for 
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-22 

Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the  Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for 
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, on September 22, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-

67 Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 4 to the  Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for 
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, on September 22, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolut ion 2015-

68 Work Authorization  2 Supplemental 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for 
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, o n  J a n u a r y  2 6 ,  2 0 1 6  t h e  A u t h o r i t y  a p p r o v e d    

Resolution 2016-12 Work Authorization Number 3 to Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates construction monument staking for the SH365 Project 
in the amount of $61,696.25; and 



 
WHEREAS, o n  J a n u a r y  2 6 ,  2 0 1 6 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-

13 Contract Amendment 4 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley 
&Associates for an increase in the amount of $61,696.25, for a revised maximum payable 
amount of $968,865.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve correction of scrivener error 

for Contract Amendment Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley &Associates i n  the amount of $98,203.75, maximum payable 
amount remains in the amount of $968,865.00; and 

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-33 for Contract 
Amendment 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for 
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge 
Trade Corridor Projects;  

WHEREAS,  on  August  27, 2019 the  Authority approved  Resolution  2019-31 
Approval of Work Authorization 4 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, 
Headley &Associates for control and construction staking for the DCP utility adjustment 
in the 365 Tollway Project  in the amount of $4,020.00; and    

 
WHEREAS, on August 27, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-32 

Contract Amendment 6 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley 
&Associates for an increase in the amount of $4,020.00, for a revised maximum payable 
amount of $972,885.00; and   

 
WHEREAS,  on November 23, 2021 the  Authority  approved Resolution 2021-63  

Approval of Contract Amendment 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey 
services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and  

 
WHEREAS,  on December 12, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-54  

Approval of Contract Amendment 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey 
services for the 365 Tollway Project.  

 
WHEREAS, on July 23, 2024 the Authority approved Resolution 2024-36 – 

Approval of Work Authorization Number 5 to Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley &Associates for control and construction staking of the 365 
Tollway for quality assurance, in the amount of $80,220.00; and    

 
WHEREAS, on July 23, 2024 the Authority approved Resolution 2024-37  Approval 

of Contract Amendment 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley 
& Associates for an increase in the amount of $80,220.00, for a revised maximum payable 
amount 1,053,105.00; and  

 
WHEREAS, on December 17, 2025 the Authority approved Resolution 2024-50 

Approval of Work Authorization Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to provide surveying services to amend parcels for the 
Enbridge/Texas Eastern Pipeline agreement for the 365 Toll in the amount of $1,760.00; and  



WHEREAS, on December 17, 2025 the Authority approved Resolution 2024-51 
Approval of Contract Amendment 10 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for an increase in the amount of $1,760.00, for 
a revised maximum payable amount 1,054,865.00; and  

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2025-52 Approval 
of Work Authorization Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, 
Headley & Associates to provide surveying services to confirm “as built” for Hidalgo 
County Irrigation District Number 2  as part of the 365 Tollway project in the amount of 
$14,316.00.   

***** 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. 
restated. 

The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

Section 2.       The Board hereby approves Resolution 2025-52 for Work Authorization 7 to 
the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with Quintanilla, Headley &  
Associates, hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

Section 3.    The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work Authorization 
Number 7 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates as approved. 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 26th of August 2025, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

Robert L. Lozano, Chairman 

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer 



Exhibit A 

Work Authorization 
Number 

to 
Professional Service Agreements 

with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates 

for Surveying 
Services 



Contract

Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority 

(HCRMA)(Authority) 

SURVEYING SERVICES 
For SH 365  

Segment 0031/0032 

Work Authorization No.  

 , 202  

QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY 
& ASSOCIATES, INC. 



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  

Work Authorization No.  
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0031 / Segment 0032 Page  



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES 

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain 
Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. (the 
Surveyor). 

PART I. The Surveyor will perform surveying services generally described as in accordance with the project 
description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization. The responsibilities of the Authority and 
the Surveyor as well as the work schedule are further detailed in Exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto and 
made a part of the Work Authorization. 

PART II. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $1  and the method of 
payment is Lump Sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement. This amount is based upon fees set forth in 
Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Surveyor’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in 
Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization. 

PART III. Payment to the Surveyor for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in 
accordance with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1. 

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto 
and shall terminate on   2 , 202 unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 
Attachment A, Section 1. 

PART V.  This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided 
under “Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services for SH 365 Segment 
0031 / Segment 0032. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby 
accepted and acknowledged below. 

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY 

(Signature) (Signature) 
Pilar Rodriguez, PE 

(Printed Name) (Printed Name) 
Executive Director_ 

(Title) (Title) 

(Date) (Date) 

LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority 
Exhibit B 
Exhibit C 
Exhibit D 
Exhibit H-2 

Services to be provided by the Surveyor 
Work Schedule 
Fee Schedule/Budget 
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

Work Authorization No.  
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. for SH 

365 Segment 0031 / Segment 0032Page  



EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR 

Work Authorization No.  
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. 

for SH 365 Segment 0031 / Segment 0032 Page  





EXHIBIT B 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY SURVEYOR 

SCOPE OF WORK 





EXHIBIT C 
WORK SCHEDULE 

Work Authorization No.  
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. 

for SH 365 Segment 0031 / Segment 0032 Page  



EXHIBIT C 
WORK SCHEDULE 

ATTACHMENT C 
Schedule of Work estimated Date of Completion 
Start Date:  
Duration:  (Calendar Days) 
Estimated Completion Date:  3, 202  

Work Authorization No.  
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0031 / Segment 0032 Page  



EXHIBIT D 
FEE SCHEDULE/BUDGET 

Work Authorization No.
 HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. 

for SH 365 Segment 0031 / Segment 0032 Page  



EXHIBIT 'D'
Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc. Fee Schedule/Budget for
Survey Services for the HCRMA Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Work Authorization No. _7_

SH 365 Surveying Services

LIMITS:  Station 979+85

SURVEY SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal / Sr. 
Manager / Senior 
survey Manager

Project Surveyor 
(RPLS)

Senior Survey 
Tech / SIT Survey Technician CADD Operator Clerical / Admin. Abstractor 1-Person Survey 

Crew
2-Person Survey 

Crew
3-Person Survey 

Crew
4-Person Survey 

Crew
Total

Labor Hrs. Remarks  Task
Cost 

 $ -   
 $ -   
 $ -   

Providing "as-built" elements and elevations of levee at McColl, STA.986+00; 
corner elements of IBWC structure at Jackson, STA.1014+00; coordinates, base 
elevations of AEP transmission poles (old and new) along STA.1140+00 to 
STA.1060+00; elevation and coordinates of fiber crossing at 10th Street, 
STA.1084+10; and water surface elevation points along HCID#2 canals at 
STA.1134+33 and STA.1139+20

10 12 12 24 32 32 122

0  $ -   
0 
0 

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$  

Total Manhours by Classification 10 12 12 24 32 0 0 0 0 32 688
Contract Hourly Rate by Classification 200.00$  150.00$  105.00$  75.00$  65.00$  50.00$  65.00$  80.00$  130.00$  168.00$  198.00$  

Total Fee by Classification 2,000.00$  1,800.00$             1,260.00$             1,800.00$             2,080.00$             -$  -$  -$  -$  5,376.00$             -$  14,316.00$             

CHECK (MHRs):
% Utilization by Over 6 months 688
% of Total Labor Hours 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
% of Total Labor Cost 100.00% 14,316.00$  

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 14,316.00$  
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Mileage 0.56$  Mile 0 -$  -$  
Photocopies 0.10$  Sheet 0 -$  -$  
Blueline/Blackline Prints 2.00$  Sheet 0 -$  -$  
Deed/Copies 1.00$  Sheet 0 -$  -$  
Certified Deed Copies 2.00$  Sheet 0 -$  -$  
Mylar (11x17) 3.00$  Sheet 0 -$  -$  
Mylar (22x34) 6.00$  Sheet 0 -$  -$  

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$  -$  

SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS)  DBE Participation 
0.00%

Name Task(s) Summary

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS) -$  

GRAND TOTAL 14,316.00$  

Date Prepared: July 28, 2025

S:\data\PROJECTS\2-HIDALGO COUNTY\SH 365\HCRMA SH 365 RFP WORK AUTH. NO. 7\Hourly Rate Proposal Sheet 7-29-25
Exhibit D 

 7/29/2025





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 4B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

   BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X           AGENDA ITEM                 4B    
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED        8/18/2025 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE     8/26/2025 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2025-53- CONSIDERATION  AND APPROVAL OF 
SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 7 TO THE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY & ASSOCIATES, 
INC., TO PROVIDE SURVEYING SERVICES TO CONFIRM ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF “AS 
BUILT” FOR HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT NUMBER 2 AS PART OF THE 365 
TOLLWAY PROJECT.                                                                                                                  _      

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of Resolution 2025-53 for SA No. 1 to WA No.7._______________

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2025-53 – Consideration and
approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 7 to the Professional
Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc., to provide surveying
services to confirm additional scope of “as built” for the Hidalgo County Irrigation District
Number 2 as part of for the 365 Tollway Project, as presented.____      _________________

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 

10. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   Approved         Disapproved    X    None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:     X  Approved         Disapproved           None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



 

 

Memorandum 
To: Pilar Rodriguez, 

P.E HCRMA, 
Executive Director 

 
From: Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E,  C.F.M. 

HCRMA, Chief Construction Engineer 
 

Date:    August 19, 2025 
 

Subject:. Resolution 2025-53 Consideration and Approval of 
Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 
7 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, 
Headley & Associates, Inc., to provide surveying 
services to confirm additional scope of “ As Built” for the 
Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 2 As Part of 
the 365 Tollway Project 

_GOAL 
Approval and authorization of Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization Number 7 to the 
Professional Service Agreement with QHA to provide surveying services for the 365 
Tollway to provide surveying services to verify control points, as built elevations.  
 
BASIS 
We are currently coordinating with IBWC [International Water and Boundary Commission] 
and the HCID#2 . Capturing these details would bring surety to As built sections and 
evidence or conformance to plans and specifications for final acceptance. Supplementary 
locations were added for verification thus requiring one more day of data collection.  
   



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

✔

     

                                

                                    

Quintanilla, Headley & Associates                     

2025-53

2011-41

$ 3,314.00

2011-42

2012-40

2013-09

2013-44 Work Authorization 2 - ROW Mapping 

WA 1 Surveying = $415,438.75

WA 2 ROE for 50 parcels = $25,000.00

WA 1 =  WA1 & WA2  $440,438.75

Revised WA1 $ 422,496.25

$ 310,000.00

$ 336,684.75

WA 7 Confirm additional scope "as built"2025-53

$ 1,069,181.00

Resolution 2025-52 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 7 to provide surveying 
services to confirm additional scope "as built" for the Hidalgo County Irrigation District  Number 2 as part of 
the 365 Tollway Project. 

$ 3,314.00

7 1

$ 3,314.00

$ 1,072,495.00

Ramon Navarro, Construction E



2014-36  WA2 Sup1 - Row Mapping 48 parcels $ 148,800.00

2014-63 $ 11,100.00

2014-102 $ 14,772.50

2015-21

2015-22

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

2015-67 $ 0.00

2015-68

2016-12

$ 0.00

2019-31

$ 61,696.25

$ 4,020.00

2024-36

2024-50 $ 1,760.00

2025-52 $ 14,316.00

 WA2 Sup2 - ROW Map Standards + Reduction

 WA1 Sup2 - Additional Topograhpy

 WA1 S3 - No Cost Time Extension

WA2 S3 - No Cost Time Extension

WA1 S4 - No Cost Time Extension

 WA2 S4 - No Cost Time Extension

 WA3 - Construction Staking

WA4 - Control and Construction staking DCP

WA5 - Control Staking - 365 Toll

Amend parcels for Enbridge/Texas Eastern Agree

WA 7 Confirm "as built"

$ 80,220.00

$ 336,684.75

2025-53



 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2025-53 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO 
WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 7 WITH QUINTANILLA, HEADLY, & 

ASSOCIATES TO PROVIDE SURVEYING SERVICES TO CONFIRM 
ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF “AS BUILT” FOR HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION 

DISTRICT NUMBER 2 AS PART OF THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT  
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 26th day of August, 2025 by the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 

and around Hidalgo County; 
 
WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011, the Authority awarded by Resolution 2011-09 a 

professional service agreement to Quintanilla, Headley and Associates (the “Consultant”) to 
perform surveying work for the SH 365 Project from SH 336 to FM 3072 in the maximum 
payable amount of $415,438.75; 

 
WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority approved by Resolution 2011-40 

Amendment 1 to the professional surveying service agreement with Consultant in the 
amount $25,000.00 for a revised maximum payable amount of$440,438.75; 

 
WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority also approved by Resolution 

2011-41 Work Authorization 1 with Consultant in the amount of $415,438.75; and  
 
WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority also approved by Resolution 

2011-42 Work Authorization 2 with Consultant in the amount of $25,000.00; and 
 

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012, the Authority Amended and Restated by 
Resolution 2012-40 the professional surveying service agreement with the Consultant to 
revise the Scope of Service, Work Authorization requirement and DBE/HUB reporting 
requirement. The Consultants maximum payable amount remained at $440,438.75 and Work 
Authorizations 1 and 2 were consolidated into Work Authorization 1, with the aggregate 
amount remaining at $440,438.75; and  

 
WHEREAS, on March 20, 2013 the Authority approved by Resolution 2013-09 

Contract Amendment 1 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant to 
revise the Scope of Service and Work Authorization 1 for SH 365 from SH 336 (10th Street) 
to FM 3072 (Dicker Road) for an increase in the amount of $353,753.75, for a revised 
maximum payable amount of $794,192.50; and 

 
WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority  approved Resolution 2013-44 Work 

Authorization 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant for Right of 



Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for SH365 for SH 336 to US Military Highway in the 
amount of $310,000.00; and   

 
WHEREAS, on April 23, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-36 Work 

Authorization 2 Supplemental 1 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant 
to provide Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for 48 additional parcels in the 
amount of $148,800.00; and   

 
WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-63 Work 

Authorization 2 Supplemental  2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant 
to provide Right of Way Mapping and to deduct 17 parcels and modify right of way maps in 
the in the amount of $11,100.00; and   

 
WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-64 Contract 

Amendment 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant to increase by 
$11,100.00 for a revised maximum payable amount of $892,396.25; and   

 
WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-102 

Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the 
Consultant for additional topography required for right of way area changes on the State 
Highway 365 Project from SH 336 to FM 3072 due to Texas Department of Transportation 
Design Manual Updates in the amount of $14,772.50; and   

 
WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-103 

Contract Amendment 3 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant to 
increase by $14,772.50 for a revised maximum payable amount of $907,168.75; and   

 
WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-21 

Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 3 to the  Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for 
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-22 

Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the  Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for 
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, on September 22, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-

67 Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 4 to the  Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for 
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, on September 22, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolut ion 2015-

68 Work Authorization  2 Supplemental 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for 
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, o n  J a n u a r y  2 6 ,  2 0 1 6  t h e  A u t h o r i t y  a p p r o v e d    

Resolution 2016-12 Work Authorization Number 3 to Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates construction monument staking for the SH365 Project 



in the amount of $61,696.25; and 
 

WHEREAS, o n  J a n u a r y  2 6 ,  2 0 1 6 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-
13 Contract Amendment 4 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley 
&Associates for an increase in the amount of $61,696.25, for a revised maximum payable 
amount of $968,865.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve correction of scrivener error 

for Contract Amendment Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley &Associates i n  the amount of $98,203.75, maximum payable 
amount remains in the amount of $968,865.00; and 

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-33 for Contract 
Amendment 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for 
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge 
Trade Corridor Projects;  

WHEREAS,  on  August  27, 2019 the  Authority approved  Resolution  2019-31 
Approval of Work Authorization 4 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, 
Headley &Associates for control and construction staking for the DCP utility adjustment 
in the 365 Tollway Project  in the amount of $4,020.00; and    

 
WHEREAS, on August 27, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-32 

Contract Amendment 6 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley 
&Associates for an increase in the amount of $4,020.00, for a revised maximum payable 
amount of $972,885.00; and   

 
WHEREAS,  on November 23, 2021 the  Authority  approved Resolution 2021-63  

Approval of Contract Amendment 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey 
services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and  

 
WHEREAS,  on December 12, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-54  

Approval of Contract Amendment 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey 
services for the 365 Tollway Project.  

 
WHEREAS, on July 23, 2024 the Authority approved Resolution 2024-36 – 

Approval of Work Authorization Number 5 to Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley &Associates for control and construction staking of the 365 
Tollway for quality assurance, in the amount of $80,220.00; and    

 
WHEREAS, on July 23, 2024 the Authority approved Resolution 2024-37  Approval 

of Contract Amendment 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley 
& Associates for an increase in the amount of $80,220.00, for a revised maximum payable 
amount 1,053,105.00; and  

 
WHEREAS, on December 17, 2025 the Authority approved Resolution 2024-50 

Approval of Work Authorization Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to provide surveying services to amend parcels for the 



Enbridge/Texas Eastern Pipeline agreement for the 365 Toll in the amount of $1,760.00; and

WHEREAS, on December 17, 2025 the Authority approved Resolution 
2024-51 Approval of Contract Amendment 10 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for an increase in the amount 
of $1,760.00, for a revised maximum payable amount 1,054,865.00; and  

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2025-53 
Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 7 to 
the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to 
provide surveying services to confirm additional scope of “as built” for Hidalgo County 
Irrigation District Number 2 as part of the 365 Tollway project in the amount of $3,314.00.   

***** 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. 
restated. 

The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

Section 2.       The Board hereby approves Resolution 2025-53 for Supplemental Number 1 
to Work Authorization 7 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying 
Services with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

Section 3.    The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work Authorization 
Number 7 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates as approved. 

***** 



 
PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 26th of August 2025, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

Robert L. Lozano, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer 
 



 
 

Exhibit A 
 

Supplemental Number 1 
to  

Work Authorization  
Number 7 

to 
Professional Service Agreements 

with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates 

for Surveying 
Services  



Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 7 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. for SH 365 

Segment 0031 / Segment 0032Page 2 

ATTACHMENT D-2 
SUPPLEMENTAL  WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1  

TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 7 
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions 
of “Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” hereinafter 
identified as the  “Agreement” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority (Authority), and Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. (the Surveyor). 

The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 7 are hereby amended as follows:  

Provide as-built distance from edge of permanent pavement to face of pole of (5) poles for an 
additional fee of $3,314.00. 

Exhibit B 
Services to be provided by the Surveyor and amended as noted within the attached Exhibit B. 

Exhibit D 
The maximum amount payable for the Agreement is increased by $3,314.00 under this Supplemental Work 
Authorization and the method of payment is Lump Sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement. This 
amount is based upon fees set forth in Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Surveyor’s 
estimated Work Authorization costs included in Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part 
of this Work Authorization. 

Exhibit H-2 
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement is Amended as noted in Exhibit H-2. 

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties 
hereto and shall terminate on August 27 , 2025, unless extended by a supplemental Work 
Authorization as provided in Attachment A, Section 1. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby 
accepted and acknowledged below. 

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY 

(Signature) (Signature)
ilar Rodriguez, PE 

(Printed Name) (Printed Name) 

(Title) (Title)

     (Date) (Date) 







EXHIBIT 'D'
Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc. Fee Schedule/Budget for
Survey Services for the HCRMA Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Supplemental WA No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 7

SH 365 Surveying Services

LIMITS:  Station 979+85

SURVEY SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal / Sr. 
Manager / Senior 
survey Manager

Project Surveyor 
(RPLS)

Senior Survey 
Tech / SIT Survey Technician CADD Operator Clerical / Admin. Abstractor 1-Person Survey 

Crew
2-Person Survey 

Crew
3-Person Survey 

Crew
4-Person Survey 

Crew
Total

Labor Hrs. Remarks  Task
Cost 

 $                                 -   
 $                                 -   
 $                                 -   

SH365 EBFR Power Poles (5). Provide as-built distance from edge of permanent 
pavement to face of power pole 1 2 6 6 6 8 29

0  $                                 -   
0 
0 

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                

Total Manhours by Classification 1 2 6 6 6 0 0 0 0 8 688
Contract Hourly Rate by Classification 200.00$                   150.00$                105.00$                75.00$                  65.00$                  50.00$                  65.00$                  80.00$                  130.00$                168.00$                198.00$                

Total Fee by Classification 200.00$                   300.00$                630.00$                450.00$                390.00$                -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      1,344.00$             -$                      3,314.00$               

CHECK (MHRs):
% Utilization by Over 6 months 688
% of Total Labor Hours 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
% of Total Labor Cost 100.00% 3,314.00$                 

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 3,314.00$                       
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Mileage 0.56$                       Mile 0 -$                      -$                         
Photocopies 0.10$                       Sheet 0 -$                      -$                         
Blueline/Blackline Prints 2.00$                       Sheet 0 -$                      -$                         
Deed/Copies 1.00$                       Sheet 0 -$                      -$                         
Certified Deed Copies 2.00$                       Sheet 0 -$                      -$                         
Mylar (11x17) 3.00$                       Sheet 0 -$                      -$                         
Mylar (22x34) 6.00$                       Sheet 0 -$                      -$                         

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                      -$                                

SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS)  DBE Participation 
0.00%

Name Task(s) Summary

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS) -$                                

GRAND TOTAL 3,314.00$                       

Date Prepared: August 11, 2025

Z:\data\PROJECTS\2-HIDALGO COUNTY\SH 365\HCRMA SH 365 RFP WORK AUTH. NO. 8\Hourly Rate Proposal Sheet 8-11-25
Exhibit D 

 8/12/2025



Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 7 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. for SH 365 

Segment 0031 / Segment 0032 Page 8 

EXHIBIT H-2 
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that 
does not include work authorizations. Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization. 
Exhibit H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If DBE/HUB 
Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, 
indicate with “N/A” on this line:   and attach with the work authorization or supplemental work 
authorization. 
Contract #: 01-S09-11-04 Assigned Goal: 12.2% Prime Provider Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. 

Date: 8/13 / 2025
  SWA Amount:  $ 3,314.00 

Work Authorization (WA) #:  7   Amount:  $14,316.00 
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: 1  to WA #:  7
Revised WA Amount: $17,6 0.000 

Description of Work 
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if 
necessary.) 

Dollar Amount 
(For each category of work or task 
description shown.) 

Survey $3,314.00
FC $0

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0 

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non- 
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page. 

Provider Name:Quintanilla, Headley & Associates 
Inc. 
Address: 124 E. Stubbs Edinburg, Texas 78539 
VID Number: 17426481671 
PH: (956) 381-6480; FX: (956) 381-0527 
Email: alfonsoq@qhaengineering.com 

Name:  Alfonso Quintanilla 
(Please Print) 
Title: President

Signature Date

DBE/HUB Sub Provider Name:  
(Please Print) 
Title:

Signature Date
Second Tier Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name: 
VID Number: 
Address: 
Phone #& Fax #: 
Email: 

Name:  
(Please Print) 
Title:

Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID Number, please 
enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated). 



EXHIBIT 'D'
Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc. Fee Schedule/Budget for
Survey Services for the HCRMA Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Supplemental WA No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 7

SH 365 Surveying Services

LIMITS:  Station 979+85

SURVEY SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal / Sr. 
Manager / Senior 
survey Manager

Project Surveyor 
(RPLS)

Senior Survey 
Tech / SIT Survey Technician CADD Operator Clerical / Admin. Abstractor 1-Person Survey 

Crew
2-Person Survey 

Crew
3-Person Survey 

Crew
4-Person Survey 

Crew
Total

Labor Hrs. Remarks  Task
Cost 

 $                                 -   
 $                                 -   
 $                                 -   

SH365 EBFR Power Poles (5). Provide as-built distance from edge of permanent 
pavement to face of power pole 1 2 6 6 6 8 29

0  $                                 -   
0 
0 

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                

Total Manhours by Classification 1 2 6 6 6 0 0 0 0 8 688
Contract Hourly Rate by Classification 200.00$                   150.00$                105.00$                75.00$                  65.00$                  50.00$                  65.00$                  80.00$                  130.00$                168.00$                198.00$                

Total Fee by Classification 200.00$                   300.00$                630.00$                450.00$                390.00$                -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      1,344.00$             -$                      3,314.00$               

CHECK (MHRs):
% Utilization by Over 6 months 688
% of Total Labor Hours 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
% of Total Labor Cost 100.00% 3,314.00$                 

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 3,314.00$                       
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Mileage 0.56$                       Mile 0 -$                      -$                         
Photocopies 0.10$                       Sheet 0 -$                      -$                         
Blueline/Blackline Prints 2.00$                       Sheet 0 -$                      -$                         
Deed/Copies 1.00$                       Sheet 0 -$                      -$                         
Certified Deed Copies 2.00$                       Sheet 0 -$                      -$                         
Mylar (11x17) 3.00$                       Sheet 0 -$                      -$                         
Mylar (22x34) 6.00$                       Sheet 0 -$                      -$                         

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                      -$                                

SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS)  DBE Participation 
0.00%

Name Task(s) Summary

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS) -$                                

GRAND TOTAL 3,314.00$                       

Date Prepared: August 11, 2025

Z:\data\PROJECTS\2-HIDALGO COUNTY\SH 365\HCRMA SH 365 RFP WORK AUTH. NO. 8\Hourly Rate Proposal Sheet 8-11-25
Exhibit D 

 8/12/2025



Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 7 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. for SH 365 

Segment 0031 / Segment 0032 Page 8 

EXHIBIT H-2 
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that 
does not include work authorizations. Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization. 
Exhibit H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If DBE/HUB 
Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, 
indicate with “N/A” on this line:   and attach with the work authorization or supplemental work 
authorization. 

Contract #: 01-S09-11-04 Assigned Goal: 12.2% Prime Provider Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. 

Date: 8/13 / 2025
  SWA Amount:  $ 3,314.00 

Work Authorization (WA) #:  7   Amount:  $14,316.00 
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: 1  to WA #:  7 
Revised WA Amount: $17,630.000 

Description of Work 
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if 
necessary.) 

Dollar Amount 
(For each category of work or task 
description shown.) 

Survey $3,314.00
FC $0

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0 

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non- 
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page. 

Provider Name:Quintanilla, Headley & Associates 
Inc. 
Address: 124 E. Stubbs Edinburg, Texas 78539 
VID Number: 17426481671 
PH: (956) 381-6480; FX: (956) 381-0527 
Email: alfonsoq@qhaengineering.com 

Name:  Alfonso Quintanilla 
(Please Print) 
Title: President

Signature Date

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 
Name:  
(Please Print) 
Title:

Signature Date
Second Tier Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name: 
VID Number: 
Address: 
Phone #& Fax #: 
Email: 

Name:  
(Please Print) 
Title:

Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID Number, please 
enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated). 



Item 4C 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

   BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X           AGENDA ITEM                 4C    
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED        8/18/2025 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE     8/26/2025 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2025-54- CONSIDERATION  AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT 
AMENDMENT NUMBER 11 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH 
QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY & ASSOCIATES, INC., TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE 
AMOUNT FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 7 AND SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO 
WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 7.                                                                         _________

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of Resolution 2025-54 for CA No. 11 to WA No.7 and SA No. 1 to 

WA No. 7.                                                                                                                 __________

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas 
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2025-54 – Consideration and
approval of Contract Amendment Number 11 to the Professional Service Agreement with
with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc., to increase the maximum payable amount for
Work Authorization Number 7 and Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number
7, as presented.___                                                         _______________________________

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 

10. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   Approved         Disapproved    X    None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:     X  Approved         Disapproved           None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

___________

_________

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

     

✔

                                

                                    

Quintanilla, Headley & Associates                     

2025-54

$ 440,439

11

2012-40

$ 17,630.00

2013-09 $ 794,192.50

2014-64 $ 98,203.75

2014-103

2016-13 Amend 4- Increase in WA 3 Const. Staking 

Original Restated amount $440,438.75

Amend. 1-Revised max payable

Amend. 2-Increase in WA2 SA2 &2 

Amend. 3-increase in SWA2 to WA 1 $ 14,772.50

$ 61,696.25

$ 86,000.00

Amend 11 - Increase in WA 7 and SWA 1 WA 72025-54

$ 1,054,865.00

Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 11 to the PSA w/ QHA to increase the 
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 7 and Supplemental Agreement Number 1 to 
Work Authorization Number.  

$ 17,630.00

$ 17,630.00

$ 1,072,495.00

Ramon Navarro, Const.



2018-33 CA 5 - No Cost Time Ext. $ 0.00

2019-32 $ 4,020.00

2021-63 $ 0.00

2023-54

2024-37

$ 0.00

$ 80,220.00

2024-51 $ 1,760.00

CA 6 - WA 4

CA 7 - No Cost Time Ext. 

CA 8 - No Cost Time Ext. 

CA9 - WA5

Amend 10 - WA No. 6 - 365 Toll

$ 86,000.00

2025-54



 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2025-54 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 11 
TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH QUINTANILLA, 

HEADLY, & ASSOCIATES TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM AMOUNT 
PAYABLE FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 7 AND SUPPLEMENTAL 

NUMBER 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 7  
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 26th day of August, 2025 by the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 

and around Hidalgo County; 
 
WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011, the Authority awarded by Resolution 2011-09 a 

professional service agreement to Quintanilla, Headley and Associates (the “Consultant”) to 
perform surveying work for the SH 365 Project from SH 336 to FM 3072 in the maximum 
payable amount of $415,438.75; 

 
WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority approved by Resolution 2011-40 

Amendment 1 to the professional surveying service agreement with Consultant in the 
amount $25,000.00 for a revised maximum payable amount of$440,438.75; 

 
WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority also approved by Resolution 

2011-41 Work Authorization 1 with Consultant in the amount of $415,438.75; and  
 
WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority also approved by Resolution 

2011-42 Work Authorization 2 with Consultant in the amount of $25,000.00; and 
 

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012, the Authority Amended and Restated by 
Resolution 2012-40 the professional surveying service agreement with the Consultant to 
revise the Scope of Service, Work Authorization requirement and DBE/HUB reporting 
requirement. The Consultants maximum payable amount remained at $440,438.75 and Work 
Authorizations 1 and 2 were consolidated into Work Authorization 1, with the aggregate 
amount remaining at $440,438.75; and  

 
WHEREAS, on March 20, 2013 the Authority approved by Resolution 2013-09 

Contract Amendment 1 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant to 
revise the Scope of Service and Work Authorization 1 for SH 365 from SH 336 (10th Street) 
to FM 3072 (Dicker Road) for an increase in the amount of $353,753.75, for a revised 
maximum payable amount of $794,192.50; and 

 
WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority  approved Resolution 2013-44 Work 

Authorization 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant for Right of 



Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for SH365 for SH 336 to US Military Highway in the 
amount of $310,000.00; and   

 
WHEREAS, on April 23, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-36 Work 

Authorization 2 Supplemental 1 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant 
to provide Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for 48 additional parcels in the 
amount of $148,800.00; and   

 
WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-63 Work 

Authorization 2 Supplemental  2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant 
to provide Right of Way Mapping and to deduct 17 parcels and modify right of way maps in 
the in the amount of $11,100.00; and   

 
WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-64 Contract 

Amendment 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant to increase by 
$11,100.00 for a revised maximum payable amount of $892,396.25; and   

 
WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-102 

Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the 
Consultant for additional topography required for right of way area changes on the State 
Highway 365 Project from SH 336 to FM 3072 due to Texas Department of Transportation 
Design Manual Updates in the amount of $14,772.50; and   

 
WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-103 

Contract Amendment 3 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant to 
increase by $14,772.50 for a revised maximum payable amount of $907,168.75; and   

 
WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-21 

Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 3 to the  Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for 
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-22 

Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the  Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for 
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, on September 22, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-

67 Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 4 to the  Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for 
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, on September 22, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolut ion 2015-

68 Work Authorization  2 Supplemental 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for 
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and 

 
 
 
 



WHEREAS, on January 26, 2016 the Authority approved   Resolution 2016-12 Work 
Authorization Number 3 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & 
Associates construction monument staking for the SH365 Project in the amount of 
$61,696.25; and 

 
WHEREAS, o n  J a n u a r y  2 6 ,  2 0 1 6 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-

13 Contract Amendment 4 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley 
&Associates for an increase in the amount of $61,696.25, for a revised maximum payable 
amount of $968,865.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve correction of scrivener error 

for Contract Amendment Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley &Associates i n  the amount of $98,203.75, maximum payable 
amount remains in the amount of $968,865.00; and 

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-33 for Contract 
Amendment 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for 
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge 
Trade Corridor Projects;  

WHEREAS,  on  August  27, 2019 the  Authority approved  Resolution  2019-31 
Approval of Work Authorization 4 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, 
Headley &Associates for control and construction staking for the DCP utility adjustment 
in the 365 Tollway Project  in the amount of $4,020.00; and    

 
WHEREAS, on August 27, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-32 

Contract Amendment 6 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley 
&Associates for an increase in the amount of $4,020.00, for a revised maximum payable 
amount of $972,885.00; and   

 
WHEREAS,  on November 23, 2021 the  Authority  approved Resolution 2021-63  

Approval of Contract Amendment 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey 
services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and  

 
WHEREAS,  on December 12, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-54  

Approval of Contract Amendment 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey 
services for the 365 Tollway Project.  

 
WHEREAS, on July 23, 2024 the Authority approved Resolution 2024-36 – 

Approval of Work Authorization Number 5 to Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley &Associates for control and construction staking of the 365 
Tollway for quality assurance, in the amount of $80,220.00; and    

 
WHEREAS, on July 23, 2024 the Authority approved Resolution 2024-37  Approval 

of Contract Amendment 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley 
& Associates for an increase in the amount of $80,220.00, for a revised maximum payable 
amount 1,053,105.00; and  

 



WHEREAS, on December 17, 2025 the Authority approved Resolution 2024-50 
Approval of Work Authorization Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to provide surveying services to amend parcels for the 
Enbridge/Texas Eastern Pipeline agreement for the 365 Toll in the amount of $1,760.00; and  

WHEREAS, on December 17, 2025 the Authority approved Resolution 2024-51 
Approval of Contract Amendment 10 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for an increase in the amount of $1,760.00, for 
a revised maximum payable amount 1,054,865.00; and  

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2025-54 
Approval of Contract Amendment 11 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for an increase in the amount of $17,630.00, for a 
revised maximum payable amount 1,072,495.00.  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. 
restated. 
The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

Section 2.       The Board hereby approves Resolution 2025-54 for Contract Amendment 
Number 11 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with Quintanilla, 
Headley &  Associates for Work Authorization 7 and Supplemental Number 1 to Work 
Authorization Number 7, hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

Section 3.    The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract 
Amendment Number 11 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services 
with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates as approved. 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 26th of August 2025, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

Robert L. Lozano, Chairman 

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer 



Exhibit A 

Contract Amendment   

Number 11  

to the  

Professional Service Agreements 
with 

Quintanilla, Headley & 
Associates 

for Surveying Services 



Supplemental No. 1  to Professional Services Agreement 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. for SH 365 Segment 

0031 from 300 feet West of McColl Road @ Sta. 279+85 Page 1 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _  _ 
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO  TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms 
and conditions of “Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental Agreements of that certain 
Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Design Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,” 
entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. (the Surveyor). 

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows: 

Article II Agreement Period 
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close of 
business on March 31, 2026.  

Article III 
Agreement Compensation 

Article III Agreement Compensation.   Article III Compensation shal be amended to increase the amount payable 
under this contract from the maximum amount payable under this contract is $1,05 , .00 to $1,0 .00 for 
a total increase of $17 .00 for control and construction staking of the 365 Tollway for quality assurance 
as outlined in Work Authorization Number . 

This Supplemental Agreement No.  to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final 
execution of the parties hereto.  All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to 
remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby 
accepted and acknowledged below. 

      THE SURVEYOR       THE AUTHORITY  

______________________________ ______________________________ 
 (Signature) (Signature) 
__Alfonso Quintanilla, P.E., P.R.L.S.             Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. 
 (Printed Name) (Printed Name) 
__President_____________________                Executive Director 
 (Title) (Title)  
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 (Date) (Date) 



Item 4D 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

    BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X           AGENDA ITEM                 4D    
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED        8/20/2025 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE      8/26/2025 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2025-55 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CHANGE
ORDER NUMBER 16 TO THAT CERTAIN CONTRACT WITH PULICE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY CONSTRUCTION  PROJECT.____                                        _____ _

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 

Approval of Resolution 2025-55 for CO No. 16. ___________________ 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2025-55 – Consideration and
Approval of Change Order Number 16 to that certain contract with Pulice Construction, 
Inc. for the 365 Tollway Construction Project, as presented._______                         ____  _

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 

10. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   Approved         Disapproved    X    None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved         Disapproved        X   None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



 
 
 
 

To: 

From: 

Date: 
Re: 

Memorandum 
Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro IV, P.E., Chief Construction Engineer 
 

August 20, 2025 
2025-55: CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER 
NUMBER 16 TO THAT CERTAIN CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH PULICE 
CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY. 

 
 

 
GOAL 
Consideration and approval of CO#16 for riprap Stone TY ”R” (Dry)(12”)  

 
BACKGROUND 
HCRMA, HDR, Pulice Construction Inc. and HCID#2 have been negotiating various items since the 

implementation of the project. The HCRMA and HCID#2 have agreements in-place requiring concurrences to 
current plans, specifications, and implemented changes. HCID#2 is demanding revisions and imposing  
immediate cost, scheduling impactive changes throughout project. After proposing various alternatives HCID#2 
remains steadfast on implementing desired amendments to plans, specifications, and current agreements at no 
cost to them. 
 

On 12/20/2024 HCRMA received request (third party) to extend scour protection along the canal base and 
interior side slopes of proposed Jackson by-pass extending scour protection  to 30 FT along the canal base and 
interior side slopes.  This particular item was not included in the original Contract.  
 

        REQUEST and CONSIDERATION 
The scope of this change order remains in full effect. CO#16 is proposing to add a new item to compensate the 
contractor for the Riprap (Stone TY R) (DRY) (12IN) at the slopes of the temporary berms for the bypass at 
Jackson.  C.O. amends riprap type from "common" to TY R (dry) total of 196 CY [$331.70 per CY] for total 
cost of $65,012.89. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
HCRMA \ HDR  staff recommend Board’s approval and acceptance of CO#16,  Resolution 2025-55 authorizing 
Change Order #16 to that certain construction contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project. in 
the amount of $65,012.89, assurance of compliance with the standard specifications included within the contract 
with no additional time. Change Order establishes no State nor Federal monetary participation. Attached exhibits 
provide current assessment and breakdown. 
 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2025-55 

 
CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NUMBER SIXTEEN (16) TO 

THAT CERTAIN CONTRACT WITH PULICE CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR  
THE 365 TOLLWAY 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 26th day of August, 2025 by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the 

"Authority"), acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility 
authority created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the 
"Act"); and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the 

"Commission") created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas 
Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the 
"County"); and (iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would result in 
certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the "State"), local governments, and the traveling 
public and would improve the State's transportation system; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Act allows the Authority to construct transportation projects 

within the County, including the 365 Tollway Project (the "Project"); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation approved the Project's 
final design, contract letting and award procedures, and form of construction contract, 
including a post-award value engineering change proposal process; and 

WHEREAS, on August 8, 2021, August 11, 2021, August 15, 2021, August 18, 
2021, August 22, 2021, and August 25, 2021 the Authority published a solicitation for Bid 
#2021-00 I for the 365 Tollway Project (Segments I and 2), Contract No. 0921-02-368 for the 
Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, bids for the Project were submitted electronically via Civcast Bid 

System; the first bid was received at 2:27 p.m. on October 13, 2021, and the last bid was 
received at 2:51 pm on October 13, 2021; and 

 
WHEREAS, at 3:05 p.m. on October 13, 2021, the Authority opened and read 

into the record three (3) formal sealed, electronic bids for the Project from: (i) 
Pulice Construction, Inc., (ii) Webber, LLC., and Anderson Columbia Co., Inc., in amounts 
ranging from $295,932,420.25 to $340,409,415.64 for construction of the Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, Pulice Construction, Inc. provided the lowest Project bid in the 

amount of $295,932,420.25; and 
 

WHEREAS, on October 19, 2021, the Board approved Resolution 2021-46 
conditionally awarding the construction contract of the 365 Toll Project to the lowest, responsive, 
and responsible bidder Pulice Construction, Inc. in the amount of $295,932,420.25; and 



WHEREAS, on November 10, 2021, the Board approved Resolution 2021-54, 
approving Change Order Number One (1) to the construction contract with Pulice 
Construction Inc.; provided, there was no issuance of an NTP to Pulice Construction Inc. 
until a Value Engineering Proposal ("VECP") was approved by the Board of Directors and 
TxDOT to establish the financing for the Project. If, after the VECP process, the Project 
scope was not deemed feasible and additional revenue was not available to fully fund the 
Project, no NTP would be issued and the Authority would have terminated the contract without 
incurring any additional costs other than those approved under Change Order Number One. 
The VECP is structured to identify concepts and function oriented techniques to improve the 
value of the Project, or any component thereof, including improvements to schedule, 
operating costs, constructability, and risk mitigation; without altering scope or environmental 
justices; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021, the Authority approved Resolution 2021- 78, 

authorizing the VECP proposals outlined in Exhibit A to Change Order Number Two (2) and 
the revising the contract amount to $281,723,797.95; and, the Authority also authorized a 
contingency fund for the Project in the amount of $5,000,000, and established a total overall 
Project cost of $286,723,797.95; 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority and the Board amended the Contract through 

Amendment No. 1 to capture the risk allocations and make other Contract clarifications in support 
of VECP; and 

 
WHEREAS on April 19, 2022, the Authority approved Resolution 2022-36, 

consideration and approval of Change Order Number Three (3) to that certain construction 
contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project, in order to further 
establish the VECP concepts and supporting details as provided in Exhibit A hereto; 

 
WHEREAS on November 4, 2021, Pulice Construction Inc, expressed 

concern on Engineer of Record's scour reports and calculated foundation loads. Upon 
discussions, data collection and research, November 16, 2022, the HCRMA requested 
HDR[GEC] provide investigative recommendation. 

 
WHEREAS on December 7, 2022, HOR provided review and supporting 

documentation in upsizing particular bent foundations at PCI proposal and costs; 
 

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2023, the Authority approved Resolution 2023- 05, 
Change Order Number Four ( 4) to the construction contract with Pulice Construction Inc. 
for the net cost increase of $171,516.59, by removal of l ,524LF of Drill Shaft (42") and 
introducing 48" drill shafts to incorporate detailed, finalized quantities and unit costs; and 
establishes State/Federal participation on modified unit costs, assuring compliance with the 
standard specifications included within the contract; and, 

 
WHEREAS, on July 25, 2023, the HCRMA Board approved Resolution 2023- 

30, Change Order Number Five (5) to that certain construction contract with Pulice Construction 
Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project, Change Order Number 5 provides a net cost increase of 
$4,325,130.78 to be fully paid by HCRMA [Owner]. Establishing a new revised contract price of 
$286,220,445.32 with no additional time; and, incorporates detailed, finalized quantities and unit 
costs; and establishes State/Federal participation on modified unit costs, assuring compliance 
with the standard specifications included within the contract; 



WHEREAS, on July 9, 2024, the Board's approved Resolution 2024-27, for 
authorization of Change Orders Number Six (6) through thirteen (13) to that certain construction 
contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project. The sum of Change Orders 
proves a net cost increase of $832,561.77 to be fully paid by HCRMA [Owner]. Establishing a 
new revised contract price of $287,053,007.09 with no additional time; and, incorporates detailed, 
finalized quantities and unit costs; and establishes State/Federal participation on modified unit 
costs, assuring compliance with the standard specifications included within the contract. Attached 
exhibits provide current assessment and breakdown; and 

WHEREAS, on December 17, 2024 the Authority approved Resolution 2024-52, 
for authorization of Change Orders Number Fourteen (14) to that certain construction contract 
with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project. The sum of Change Orders proves a 
maximum cost increase of $492,363.86 to be fully paid by HCRMA [Owner]. Establishing 
a new revised contract price of $287,335,648.95 with no additional time; and, incorporates 
detailed, finalized quantities and unit costs; and establishes no State/Federal participation on 
modified unit costs, assuring compliance with the standard specifications included within the 
contract. Attached exhibits provide current assessment and breakdown; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 24, 2025 the Authority approved Resolution 2025-07, for 

authorization of the revised Change Order Number Fourteen (14) to that certain construction 
contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project. The sum of Change Order 
#14 proves a maximum cost increase of $449,436.36; a n d ,   

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2025 the Authority approved Resolution 2025-08, for 
authorization for Change Order Number Fifteen (15) to that certain construction contract with 
Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project. The sum of Change Order Number Fifteen 
increases cost by $150,000; and to be fully paid by HCRMA [Owner]. Establishing a new revised 
contract price of $287,442,721.45 with no additional time; and, incorporates detailed, finalized 
quantities and unit costs; and establishes no State/ Federal participation on modified unit costs, 
assuring compliance with the standard specifications included within the contract. Attached 
exhibits provide current assessment and breakdown; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2025-55, for 

authorization of Change Order Number Sixteen (16) to that certain construction contract with 
Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project. CO revises riprap type to stone TY “R” 
and increases quantity to 196 CY. The sum of Change Order #16 proves a maximum cost 
increase of $65,012.89.  

 

    **** 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution 
as if fully restated. 

 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves Change Orders Number Sixteen (16) 
to the construction contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the net cost 
increase of $65,012.89 for 196CY of Riprap (Stone TY”R”). 

 
Section 3. Construction of the 365 Toll Project in substantially final form 
as hereto detailed, revising and establishing a unit bid construction amount of 
$266,570,018.78 and an overall contract amount of $287,507,734.34. 

 
Section 4. Upon final acceptance from FHWA/TxDOT and HCRMA Legal's 
review of final form; The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to 
execute Change Order Number Fifteen. 

 
***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS AND THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING duly posted and noticed, on the 26th day of August 2025, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 

Robert L. Lozano, Chairman 
 
 
 
 

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer 



Memo 
Date: Monday, August 18, 2025 

Project: 365 Toll Project (Seg 1 & 2) 

To: Ramon Navarro, 

CC: Pilar Rodriguez, P.E., Samuel Saldivar Jr., 

From: Kisai Salinas, P.E. 

Subject: 365 Toll – RIPRAP (STONE TY R) (DRY) (12IN) CO 

This memo has been prepared in response to DCN: Pulice-HCRMA-104 dated August 1, 2025, 

Pulice’s change order proposal to include Riprap (Stone TY R) (DRY) (12IN) to the contract.  

Plan sheet 1213 originally calls for Riprap (Stone TY R) (DRY) (12IN) to be installed at Jackson 

Rd. temporary bypass berm slopes; however, the pay item was not included in the contract. Sheet 

1213 was modified on December 20, 2024, by HDR, Inc. to extend the proposed TY R riprap to 

an additional 30ft for scour protection along the canal as requested by Hidalgo County Irrigation 

District #2. 

In order to compensate PCI for this item, a change order will be necessary to include it in the 

contract. Based on the statewide average low bid price for this item (Attachment 1), HDR 

considers the proposed unit price to be reasonable and justified since it aligns with recent bid 

prices, no additional justification is necessary.  



Filters:

Standard Specification
Code
All

Bid Item
432-6016

Actual Let Date Range
7/1/2024 120000 AM..

Bidder Rank
Low Bidder

District
All

County
All

Project Classification
All

Vendors
(Select to Exclude)
All

Project Size
All

Project Type
All

Adjust filters to refine your analysis of bid item
average costs.

Use Qty Filter:
NO

Enter Min Qty
0

Enter Max Qty
16,613,560 Show Chart

BID CODE BID_ITEM_DSCR MS_UNIT_.. Min. Bid Item
Qty

Max. Bid Item
Qty

Weighted Avg
Unit Price

Min. Unit Price Max. Unit Price Std. dev. of Unit
Price

Median Unit
Price

432-6016 RIPRAP (STONE TY R)(DRY)(12 IN) CY $350.00$75.06$350.00$220.00$347.3637.01.0

Bid Item Averages ONLY LOW BIDDER PRICES CAN BE USED FOR CHANGE ORDERS ON ACTIVE
CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS.

Data Date: 8/12/2025 123029 PM

KSALINAS
Rectangle

KSALINAS
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 1 




CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL 

August 1, 2025  DCN: Pulice-HCRMA-104 

RE: Project: CSJ 0039-02-063 – Change Order RIPRAP (STONE TY R) (DRY) (12 IN) 

SCOPE: This change order adds a new item for Riprap (Stone TYR) (DRY) (12IN). 

CHANGE JUSTIFICATION: Sheet 1213 requires Riprap (Stone TY R) (DRY) (12IN) at the 
slopes of the temporary berms for the bypass at Jackson.  This sheet was revised on 
12/20/2024 to extend to 30 FT the scour protection along the canal base and interior side 
slopes.  However, the item was not included in the original Contract.  Therefore, this change 
order adds a new item to compensate the contractor for the Riprap to be installed at the 
proposed irrigation bypass at Jackson. 

SPECIFICATIONS, PLANS OR OTHER DOCUMENTS REQUIRED: Sheet 1213 

CHANGE TO CONTRACT PRICE: We’re requesting additional compensation for these 
changes as detailed below. The detailed breakdown of this amount is included in the change 
order for your information. 

Item  Description Unit 
Unit 
Price 

Original 
Quantity CO Quantity 

Revised 
Quantity 

Change Order 
Amount 

432-6016 RIPRAP (STONE TY R) (DRY) (12 IN) CY  $ 331.70     0.00  196.00    196.00   $ 65.012.89 

 $ 65,012.89  

CHANGE TO CONTRACT TIME:   Pulice will evaluate according to HCRMA’s specifications 
guidelines and will submit to the HCRMA a request for added time once it is known. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (346) 324-0781. 

Sincerely, 

Rafael Carmona 
Project Manager 
Pulice Construction Inc. 

TO:   Ramon Navarro, P.E., C.F.M. 
 Chief Construction Engineer 
 HC Regional Mobility Authority 
 203 W. Newcombe Avenue  
 Pharr, TX 78577 

 FROM: Rafael Carmona 
 Project Manager 
 Pulice Construction Inc. 
 7902 S. 10Th Street,  
 McAllen, TX 78503 

KSALINAS
Rectangle



KSALINAS
Rectangle

KSALINAS
Highlight



KSALINAS
Highlight

KSALINAS
Highlight

KSALINAS
Highlight














	Notice of Agenda
	Agenda Item 1 - Chairman's Report
	Agenda Item 2A - Report on Program Management Activity for the 365 Tollway Project 
	Agenda Item 2B - Report on Construction Activity for the 365 Tollway Project 
	Agenda Item 3A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held July 22, 2025
	Agenda Item 3B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from July 8, 2025 to August 8, 2025
	Agenda Item 3C - Approval of Financial Reports for July 2025
	Agenda Item 4A - Resolution 2025-52 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. to Provide Surveying Services to Confirm “As Built”  for Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 2 as part of the 365 Tollway Project
	Agenda Item 4B - Resolution 2025-53 – Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Agreement Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 7 to the PSA with QHA to Provide Surveying Services to Confirm Additional Scope  of “As Built”  for Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 2 as part of the 365 Tollway Project. 
	Agenda Item 4C - Resolution 2025-54 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 11 to the PSA w/ QHA to Increase the Maximum Payable Amount for Work Authorization Number 7 and Supplemental Agreement Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 7
	Agenda Item 4D- Agenda Item 4D - Resolution 2025-55 - Consideration and Approval of Change Order Number 16 to that Certain Contract with Pulice Construction, Inc., for the 365 Tollway Construction Project



